
SCHEDULED COMMITTEE MEETINGS to be held in the Multi-Purpose Room #236, second floor of the City 
Administration Building, 201 Spring Street: 
 

• Monday, April 21st, 5:30 p.m. is the next Committee meetings. 
 Committee agendas will be available on Friday, April 18h  

 
SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING 
TUESDAY, APRIL 8th, 2014 

 
 

5:55 p.m. Pre Meeting Activities 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
  Invocation – KATHY JAYCOX 
 
6:00 p.m. OFFICIAL AGENDA 

 
1. Large Print agendas are available at the back of the room, next to the main entrance 
 
2. Call to Order - Mayor Doug Sprouse 

      
3. Roll Call – City Clerk Denise Pearce 
 
  Recognition of a Quorum 
 
4. Recognitions by Mayor Doug Sprouse 
 

Allyn Lord, Director of Shiloh Museum – Peg Newton Smith Award for Lifetime 
Achievement. Pg. 3 

 
5. Comments from Citizens 
 

The Council will hear brief comments from citizens during 
this period on issues not on the agenda.  No action will be 
taken tonight.  All comments will be taken under 
advisement.   
 

6. Approval of Minutes  
 

  a) March 25, 2014 Pg.'s 4-19 
 
7. Procedural Motions 
 

A. Entertain Motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only. 
 
B. Entertain Motion to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and 

distinctly read on three (3) different days for ordinances listed on this agenda as item 
numbers….8, 9-A&B….13… (Motion must be approved by two-thirds (2/3) of the 
council members).  

   
8. Planning Commission Recommendations by Planning Director Patsy Christie: 
 

A. An Ordinance accepting the Replat of Lots 2, 3, 4, and 5 in the Glass Commercial 
Subdivision to the City of Springdale Arkansas, and declaring an emergency. Pg.'s 20-22 

 
9.  Ordinance Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Mike Overton:  
  

A. An Ordinance amending Section 42-51 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas; declaring an emergency and for other purposes. Pg.'s 23-24 
 

B. An Ordinance amending Chapter 114-86 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas; declaring an emergency; and for other purposes. Pg.'s 25-29 
 

10. Finance Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Brad Bruns:  
 

A.  A Resolution authorizing a Master Lease Agreement with Verizon Wireless. Pg.'s 
30-42 
 

B. A Resolution amending the 2014 Budget of the Springdale District Court.  
Pg.'s 43-44 



11.  Street & CIP Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Rick Evans: 
 
A. A Resolution authorizing the City Attorney to begin condemnation proceedings on 

six parcels of property on the 56th Street widening project from Don Tyson Parkway 
north to Watkins Ave. Pg.'s 45-46 
  

B. A Resolution authorizing the City Attorney to begin condemnation proceedings on 
property owned by Thang Van Nguyen and Xuan Thi Huynh located at 3700 S. 56th 
Street ( Parcel No. 815-30889-000) on the 56th Street widening project. Pg.'s 47-48 

 
12. Personnel Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairwoman Kathy Jaycox:   
 

A. A Resolution reassigning the role of plans examination to the Chief Building 
Inspector and returning the position of Inspector/Plans Examiner to "Inspector". Pg.'s 
49-50 
 

B. A Resolution amending Sections 2.6, 2.7, 2.9, 2.11, 2.12, 2.13, 2.15, 2.18, 2.19, 
2.21, and 2.22 of the Personnel and Procedures Manual for the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas. Pg.'s 51-60 
 

13.  An Ordinance ordering the City Clerk to file a clean–up lien for the removal of 
overgrown brush and debris on property located within the City of Springdale, Arkansas. 
(3003 Napa Ln.) Pg.'s 61-67 
 

14. Comments from Department Heads. 
 
15. Comments from Council Members. 
 
16. Comments from City Attorney. 
 
17. Comments from Mayor Sprouse. 
 
18. Adjournment. 
 



View this email in your 

browser 

APRIL NEWS AND EVENTS 

---------- ·--·-·· -·-··----------

Winning Ways 
Congratulations to our director Allyn Lord and our maintenance manager Marty 

Powers! Both received awards at the Arkansas Museums Association annual 

conference held in North Little Rock recently. 

Allyn is the recipient of the Peg Newton Smith Award 
for Lifetime Achievement. She has been the director 
here at Shiloh since 2005. She spent 14 years as the 
registrar for the University of Arkansas Museum 
before becoming assistant director at the Rogers 
Historical Museum in 1994. Allyn has served the 
museum community in leadership positions on the 
state, regional and national level, induding the 
American Alliance of Museums, the American 
Association of State and Local History, the 
Southeastern Museums Conference, the 
Southeastem Registrars Association, the Arkansas 
Museums Association, the Historic House Affinity 
Group, and the Arkansas Humanities Council. 

1 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 25, 2014 

The City Council of the City of Springdale met in regular session on March 25, 2014, in 
the City Council Chambers, City Administration Building. Mayor Doug Sprouse called 
the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Roll call was answered by: 

Doug Sprouse 
Brad Bruns 
Jeff Watson 
Mike Overton 
Eric Ford 
Mike Lawson 
Rick Evans 
Jim Reed 
Kathy Jaycox 
Ernest Cate 
Denise Pearce 

Department heads present: 

Wyman Morgan 
Patsy Christie 
SamGoade 
Kathy O'Kelley 
Mike Irwin 
Tom Evers 
Rick McWhorter 
Courtney Kremer 
Alan. Pugh 

RECOGNITION- DR. RICK MCWHORTER 

Mayor 
Ward3 
Ward3 
Ward2 
Ward 1 
Ward4 
Ward2 
Ward 1 
Ward4 
City Attorney 
City Clerk/Treasurer 

Director of Finance & Admin. 
Planning Director 
Public Works Director 
Police Chief 
Fire Chief 
Chief Building Inspector 
Parks & Recreation Director 
Animal Services Director 
Engineering Director 

Mayor Sprouse recognized Dr. Rick McWhorter who was named 2014 Professional of the 
Year Award by the Arkansas Recreation and Parks Association. 

CITIZENS COMMENTS 

Dr. Dwight Duckworth announced that the Arkansas Mission of Mercy, put on by the 
State Dental Association, will be holding an event May 16-17, 2014, at the Holiday Inn 
Convention Center in Springdale. It is free to everyone. They are anticipating treating 
2,200 people in those two days. 

Mark Prime, resident of Springdale, recommended the City of Springdale start a 
neighborhood garden initiative. 

Mayor Sprouse told him the City of Springdale is a "Growing Healthy Community'' and 
that there are community gardens in the city and that he should get involved with that. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Alderman Jaycox moved the minutes of the March 11, 2014 City Council meeting be 
approved as presented. Alderman Reed made the second. 

There was a voice vote of all ayes and no nays. 

"'S' 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 25, 2014 

TABLED - ORDINANCE ORDERING THE RAZING AND REMOVAL OF A 
RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURE AT 4003 S. THOMPSON STREET 

At the request of City Attorney Cate, Alderman Jaycox made the motion to table this item 
until the May 13,2014 meeting. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns 

No: None 

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS READ BY TITLE ONLY 

Alderman Reed made the motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only and 
to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and distinctly read on three (3) 
different days for all items listed on this agenda. Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson 

No: None 

ORDINANCE NO. 4776 - REZONING 5.23 ACRES LOCATED AT THE 
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF ELM SPRINGS AND OAK GROVE ROADS, OWNED 
BY THE STEENBURGEN FAMILY. LLC, FROM C-2 TO C-5 AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY 

Planning Director Patsy Christy presented an Ordinance rezoning 5.23 acres located at the 
southwest comer of Elm Springs and Oak Grove Roads, owned by the Steenburgen 
Family, LLC, from C-2 to C-5, and declaring an emergency. 

Planning Commission recommended approval at the March 4, 2014 meeting. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Overton moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4776. 

an 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 25, 2014 

ORDINANCE NO. 4777- REZONING 1 ACRE LOCATED AT 1503 CARLEY 
ROAD, OWNED BY JIMMY AND MARY ALLRED, FROM 0-1 TO C-2 AND 
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 

Planning Director Patsy Christy presented an Ordinance rezoning 1 acre located at 1503 
Carley Road, owned by Jimmy and Mary Allred, from 0-1 to C-2, and declaring an 
emergency. 

Planning Commission recommended approval at the March 4, 2014 meeting. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Overton moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Watson made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4777. 

RESOLUTION NO. 37-14- APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE APPEAL BY 
COLBY FULFER FOR THE CITY CHURCH OF NWA TO BE LOCATED AT 589 
WHITE ROAD AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 4030 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented a Resolution approving a conditional use 
appeal by Colby Fulfer for The City Church of NW A to be located at 589 White Road as 
set forth in Ordinance No. 4030. 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Bruns made the second. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE AT 589 
WHITE ROAD, THE CITY CHURCH OF NW A INC. AS SET 
FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 4030 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #4030 amending Chapter 130 (Zoning Ordinance) of the 
Springdale Code of Ordinance provides that an application for a conditional use on . 
appeal must be heard first by the Planning Commission and a recommendation made to 
the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on Tuesday, March 
18, 2014, on a request by Colby Fulfer for The City Church ofNW A Inc. for a Use Unit 
42 (Church/Synagogue) in a General Commercial District (C-2). 

WHEREAS, following the public hearing the Planning Commission by a vote of 
six (6) yays and no (0) nays recommends that a conditional use be granted to Colby Fulfer 
for The City Church of NW A Inc. for a Use Unit 42 (Church/Synagogue) in a General 

\C 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 25,2014 

Commercial District (C-2) with the following conditions - City of Springdale Noise 
Ordinance must be followed. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE that the City Council hereby grants a conditional use to 
Colby Fulfer for The City Church ofNWA Inc. for a Use Unit 42 (Church/Synagogue) in 
a General Commercial District (C-2) with the following conditions - The City of 
Springdale Noise Ordinance must be followed. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Ford feels like this is a mistake because it is too close to a residential 
neighborhood. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: Jaycox, Overton, Ford 

The Resolution was numbered 37-14. 

RESOLUTION NO. 38-14 - APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS. DRAINAGE. CURBS, GUTTERS AND SIDEWALKS AS SET 
FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 TO PROPERTY OWNED BY JIM CASH IN 
CONNECTION WITH A LARGE SCALE DEVELOPMENT LOCATED AT 5190 
HIGHWAY112 

Planning Director Patsy Christy presented a Resolution approving a waiver of street 
improvements, drainage, curbs, gutters and sidewalks as set forth in Ordinance No. 3725 
to property owned by Jim Cash in connection with a large scale development located at 
5190 Highway 112. 

Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, drainage relating 
thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning Commission and a 
recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be granted by the City 
Council only. 

The proposed Resolution provides tor tour options to consider, either Option 1 to grant 
waiver, Option 2 to deny waiver, Option 3 to approve payment in lieu of improvements or 
Option 4 to deny waiver and allow Bill of Assurance. 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted with Option 1. Alderman Jaycox made 
the second. 

r--



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 25, 2014 

RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUTTERS AND 
SIDEWALKS AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 TO JIM 
CASH IN CONNECTION WITH A LARGE SCALE 
DEVELOPMENT LOCATED AT 5190 IDGHWAY 112 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, 
drainage relating thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning 
Commission and a recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be 
granted by the City Council only; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed a request for waiver of street 
improvements to Jim Cash in connection with a large scale development and the Planning 
Commission recommends approval of the waiver request. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby: 

Grants a waiver of street improvements to Jim Cash including improvements 
related thereto, drainage, curbs, gutters and sidewalks in connection with a large scale 
development. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF _ _ __ _., 
2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 38-14. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4778 -AMENDING ARTICLE 7 OF THE ZONING ORDINANCE 
OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS (OFF-STREET PARKING AND 
LOADING REQUIREMENTS) 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance amending Article 7 of the 
Zoning Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, pertaining to off-street parking 
and loading requirements for parking areas, storage areas, entrance/exit drives, surfacing, 
etc. 

Article 7 is designated to prevent or alleviate the congestion of the public streets and to 
promote the safety and welfare of the public. This article establishes minimum 
requirements for the off-street parking, loading and unloading of motor vehicles 
appropriate to each land use and its intensity in relation to other land uses. 

QO 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 25, 2014 

Mrs. Christie went over the changes presented in detail. 

Planning Commission recommended approval at their March 4, 2014 meeting. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do Pass'' 
with changes. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4778. 

RESOLUTION NO. 39-14 - AMENDING SECTION 4.10 OF THE PERSONNEL AND 
PROCEDURES MANUAL FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS (ON
CALL PAY FOR DESIGNATED FIRE DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES) 

Alderman Ford presented a Resolution amending Section 4.10 of the Personnel and 
Procedures Manual for the City of Springdale, Arkansas, allowing "On-Call" pay for 
designated employees of the Fire Department. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING SECTION 4.10 OF THE 
PERSONNEL AND PROCEDURES MANUAL FOR THE CITY OF 
SP~GDALE,~SAS 

WHEREAS, on January 14, 2014, the City Council for the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, adopted a resolution amending Section 4.10 of the Personnel and Procedures 
Manual for the City of Springdale, Arkansas, to create "On-Call" pay for certain 
employees; 

WHEREAS, certain employees of the Springdale Fire Department should be 
included in the list of employees entitled to "On-Call" pay pursuant to Section 4.10 of the 
Personnel and Procedures Manual for the City of Springdale, Arkansas; 

NOW, THERFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that: 

Section 1: Section 4.10 of the Personnel and Procedures Manual for the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas is hereby amended to read as follows: 

4.10 Additional Compensation for Certain Employees: 

In addition to regular pay, including any holiday compensation, certified full-time 
paramedics, of the Springdale Fire Department shall receive an additional salary 
compensation, to be determined by the City Council. Those full time firefighters who are 
members of HAZMA T shall receive additional compensation in an amount to be 
determined by the City Council. 

0\ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 25, 2014 

Police officers who have attained any certificate, except the Basic Certificate, under the 
Arkansas Commission on Law Enforcement Standards, shall receive an additional 
compensation each month for each certificate earned above the "Basic Certificate," and 
said compensation amount shall be set by the City Council. 

Animal Control Officers, employees of the Information Technology Department, 
employees of the Public Works Signalization Division, &BEl;-designated employees of the 
Police Department entitled to "On-Call" compensation shall be: 1) Criminal Investigation 
Division Sergeant; 2) Criminal Investigation Division Detective; 3) In-House Narcotics 
Detective; 4) Drug Enforcement Agency Detective; and 5) 4th Judicial Drug Task Force 
Detective. The designated employees of the Fire De.partment entitled to "On-Call" 
compensation shall be: 1) Fire Marshal or Acting Fire Marshal: and 2) Back-up Response 
Battalion Chief. 

All additional pay set out in this policy is paid bi-weekly, and such compensation is set 
out on the employee's paycheck. 

Section 2: All other provisions of Section 4 not specifically modified herein shall remain 
in full force and effect. 

PASSED AND APPROVED, this __ day of ________ _, 
2014 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

AITEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 39-14. 

RESOLUTION NO. 40-14- ADOPTING THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS, 
EMERGENCY OPERATIONS PLAN FOR THE CITY COUNCIL AND THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE 

Alderman Ford presented a Resolution adopting the City of Springdale Emergency 
Operations Plan for the City Council and the City of Springdale. 

RESOLUTION NO •. _ _ _ 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
ARKANSAS EMERGENCY OPERATIONS PLAN FOR THE CITY 
COUNCIL AND THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. 

WHEREAS, a city emergency operations plan is needed to guide the city in the 
event of a disaster, and to ensure that the City of Springdale has clear directions and 
guidance for all of the city; 

Q .... 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 25, 2014 

WHEREAS, the fire department along with city staff has conducted training and 
collaboration in developing this plan based on current local, state, and federal guidelines 
and; 

WHEAREAS, city has identified types of disasters common to this region and 
has molded the plan to be incorporated into the county plan as well as the state plan and; 

WHEREAS, the City Council will utilize this plan for direction as well as 
measuring success in the event of a disaster; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that City Council expresses its support 
for the City of Springdale Emergency Operations Plan. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of _________ --.J 

2014 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Jaycox moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 40-14. 

RESOLUTION NO. 41-14- AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK TO 
ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT FOR AUTOMATIC MUTUAL AID BETWEEN 
THE SPRINGDALE FIRE DEPARTMENT AND THE LOWELL FIRE DEPARTMENT 

Alderman Ford presented a Resolution authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to enter into 
an agreement for automatic mutual aid between the Springdale Fire Department and the 
Lowell Fire Department. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY 
CLERK TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT FOR AUTOMATIC 
MUTUAL AID BETWEEN THE SPRINGDALE FIRE 
DEPARTMENT AND THE LOWELL FIRE DEPARTMENT. 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale and the City of Lowell both staff and 
maintain fire stations for the safety and protection of the lives and property within their 
respective jurisdictions; and 

~ 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 25, 2014 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale and the City of Lowell, in order to provide 
the maximum protection by providing the fastest service response to its residents, desire 
to enter into an agreement whereby each entity may render automatic mutual aid to each 
other for certain defined incidents; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale and the City of Lowell wish to enter into an 
agreement to memorialize their agreement to provide automatic mutual aid, and to set 
forth the terms and conditions of providing mutual aid; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor and City Clerk are 
hereby authorized to execute an Agreement for Automatic Mutual Aid, a copy of which is 
attached to this Resolution. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 41-14. 

RESOLUTION NO. 42-14 - AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK TO 
ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT FOR EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES WITH 
BENTON COUNTY. ARKANSAS 

Alderman Ford presented a Resolution authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to enter into 
an agreement for emergency medical services with Benton County, Arkansas, during the 
calendar year 2014. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY 
CLERK TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT FOR EMERGENCY 
MEDICAL SERVICES WITH BENTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, the Springdale Fire Department has historically provided emergency 
medical services to residents living in certain unincorporated areas of Benton County, 
Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. §14-266-101, et seq., gives the City of Springdale 
the authority to enter into agreements to provide emergency medical services; and 

~ 

"""' 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 25,2014 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and Benton County, Arkansas, 
wish to enter into an agreement regarding emergency medical services in certain 
unincorporated areas of Benton County, Arkansas, and regarding the payment to the City 
of Springdale for providing those services during the calendar year 20 14; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor and City Clerk are 
hereby authorized to execute an Agreement for Emergency Medical Services, a copy of 
which is attached to this Resolution. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 42-14. 

RESOLUTION NO. 43-14- AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A CONSTRUCTION 
MANAGEMENT CONTRACT FOR FIRE DEPARTMENT IMPROVEMENT 
PROJECTS IN THE 2012 BOND IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM 

Alderman Ford presented a Resolution authorizing execution of a construction 
management contract for Fire Department Improvement Projects in the 2012 Bond 
Improvement Program. Commerce Construction Company Inc. was selected to perform 
construction management services for the three fire station projects. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A 
CONSTRUCTION MANAGMENT CONTRACT FOR FIRE 
DEPARTMENT IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS IN THE 2012 BOND 
IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale approved a bond measure in August of 2012 
to provide 9 million dollars for the purpose of fire department improvement projects, and 

WHEREAS, under this bond measure the City of Springdale is planning to 
construct three fire stations, and 

WHEREAS, the Police and Fire Committee desire to utilize construction 
management (CM) services commonly referred to as "CM at Risk", and 

ff) 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 25, 2014 

WHEREAS, using the procurement procedures required by State Law, the 
program management team made recommendations and the Police and Fire Committee 
selected Commerce Construction Company, Inc. to perform construction management 
services for the fire station projects; and 

WHEREAS, a contract has been submitted for review to cover the terms and cost 
for pre-construction services as well as the terms for construction services; and 

WHEREAS, upon bidding the project an amendment will be submitted for 
approval with the agreed upon guaranteed maximum price (GMP) of the projects, 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that: The Mayor and City Clerk are 
hereby authorized to execute a construction management contract with Commerce 
Construction Company, Inc. in amounts not to exceed the maximum fees listed. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this _ _ day of March, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 43-14. 

RESOLUTION NO. 44-14- AUTHORIZING A JOINT STREET PROJECT WITH THE 
CITY OF BETHEL HEIGHTS 

Public Works Director Sam Goade presented a Resolution authorizing a joint street 
project with the City of Bethel Heights on a portion of Jefferson Street and Kendrick 
Lane. 

RESOLUTION NO .. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A JOINT STREET PROJECT 
WITH THE CITY OF BETHEL HEIGHTS 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale shares a portion of Jefferson Street and 
Kendrick Lane with the City of Bethel Heights, and 

WHEREAS, the City of Bethel Heights has received State Aid Street funds in the 
amount of $250,000, and 

"'t -



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 25,2014 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of both the City of Springdale and the City 
of Bethel Heights to partner together to pave the shared portions of Jefferson Street and 
Kendrick Lane, and 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale's portion of Jefferson Street would cost 
$16,683 for Public Works to pave using in-house labor and equipment and it would cost 
$7,524 to pave the City's portion of Kendrick Lane, 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor is hereby authorized to 
participate in a joint street project with the City of Bethel Heights and reimburse the City 
of Bethel Heights the amount of $24,207 for paving Springdale's portion of Jefferson 
Street and Kendrick Lane. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day ofMarch, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Bruns made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 44-14. 

RESOLUTION NO. 45-14- APPROPRIATING FUNDS FOR PLANTING TREES ON 
DON TYSON PARKWAY BETWEEN THOMPSON AND HYLTON ROAD 

Alderman Evans presented a Resolution appropriating funds for planting trees in the 
median of Don Tyson Parkway between Thompson and Hylton Road. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE TO APPROPRIATE FUNDS FOR PLANTING 
TREES ON DON TYSON PARKWAY 

WHEREAS, the Rotary Club of Springdale (the Club) and the City of 
Springdale entered into an agreement to share equally in the construction of a playground 
in Rotary Park with an estimated cost of$600,000, and 

WHEREAS, the City's share of the construction of the playground was $252,54 7 
and did not require all of the $300,000 committed to this project, and 

'f) 

"'""' 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 25, 2014 

WHEREAS, the Club and the City also agreed to share in the renovation of the 
adjacent basketball court and the City's share of that project was $13,978.50, and 

WHEREAS, there is a balance of $33,474.50 remaining of the $300,000 
appropriation for these projects, and 

WHEREAS, there is a need to plant trees in the median of Don Tyson Parkway 
between Thompson and Hylton Road and the Club has committed up to $10,000 for this 
project, and 

WHEREAS, Tyson Foods, Inc., has committed up to $5,000 for this project, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS that the City Council hereby approves 
spending $28,474.50 of Capital bnprovement Project funds for planting trees in the 
median of Don Tyson Parkway between Thompson and Hylton Road. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day ofMarch, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Bruns moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 45-14. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4779 - AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK TO 
ENTER INTO A CONTRACT FOR THE PLANTING OF TREES ON DON TYSON 
PARKWAY BETWEEN THOMPSON AND HYLTON ROAD; WANING 
COMPETITNE BIDDING AND TO DECLARE AN EMERGENCY AND FOR 
OTHER PURPOSES 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented an Ordinance authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk 
to enter into a contract with Professional Landscaping Company, LLC, of Springdale, in 
the amount of $28,474.50 for the planting of trees on Don Tyson Parkway between 
Thompson and Hylton Road; waiving competitive bidding and declaring an emergency. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Jaycox moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson 

\D 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 25, 2014 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4779. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4780- AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK TO 
ENTER INTO A CONTRACT FOR THE PURCHASE OF TRAFFIC SIGNAL 
POLES/MAST ARMS FOR THE DON TYSON PARKWAY/40m STREET 
INTERSECTION TRAFFIC SIGNAL; TO WAIVE COMPETITIVE BIDDING AND 
DECLARING AN-EMERGENCY 

Alderman Evans presented an Ordinance authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to enter 
into a contract for the purchase of traffic signal poles/mast arms for the Don Tyson 
Parkway/40th Street Intersection Traffic Signal and waiving competitive bidding. 

The City of Springdale will contract with Traffic and Lighting Systems, LLC, in the 
amount of $38,765.00 for the traffic signal. The light will be in place by the time schools 
commence for the 2014 fall semester. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Jaycox moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Bruns made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4780. 

RESOLUTION NO. 46-14- AMENDING SECTION 4.10 OF THE PERSONNEL AND 
PROCEDURES MANUAL FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 

Alderman Lawson presented a Resolution amending Section 4.10 of the Personnel and 
Procedures Manual for the City of Springdale, Arkansas, regarding "On-Call" pay. 
Wording was added that an employee shall not be eligible for "On-Call" compensation on 
any day that the employee is using sick leave, unless approved by the Mayor. 

r-..... 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 25, 2014 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING SECTION 4.10 OF 
THE PERSONNEL AND PROCEDURES MANUAL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 

WHEREAS, on January 14, 2014, the City Council for the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, adopted a Resolution amending Section 4.10 of the Personnel and Procedures 
Manual for the City of Springdale, Arkansas, to create "On-Call" pay for certain City 
employees; 

WHEREAS, certain the provision providing for "On-Call" pay should be 
amended to provide that "On-Call" pay should not be allowed on days when the employee 
is using sick leave, unless approved by the Mayor; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that: 

Section 1: Section 4.10 of the Personnel and Procedures Manual for the City 
of Springdale, Arkansas is hereby amended to read as follows: 

4.10 Additional Compensation for Certain Employees: 

In addition to regular pay, including any holiday compensation, certified 
full-time paramedics of the Springdale Fire Department shall receive an 
additional salary compensation, to be determined by the City Council. 
Those full-time firefighters who are members of HAZMAT shall receive 
additional compensation in an amount to be determined by the City 
Council. 

Police officers who have attained any certificate, except the Basic 
Certificate, under the Arkansas Commission on Law Enforcement 
Standards, shall receive an additional compensation each month for each 
certificate earned above the "Basic Certificate," and said compensation 
amount shall be set by the City Council. 

Animal Control Officers, employees of the Information Technology 
Department, employees of the Public Works Signalization Division, and 
designated employees of the Police Department shall receive additional 
compensation of $15.00 per day when required to be "On-Call'' after 
normal work hours. The designated employees of the Police Department 
entitled to "On-Call" compensation shall be: 1) Criminal Investigation 
Division Sergeant; 2) Criminal Investigation Division Detective; 3) In
House Narcotics Detective; 4) Drug Enforcement Agency Detective; and 
5) 4th Judicial Drug Task Force Detective. Provided, however. that an 
employee shall not be eligible for "On-Call" compensation on any day that 
the employee is using sick leave. unless approved by the Mayor. 

All additional pay set out in this policy is paid bi-weekly, and such 
compensation is set out on the employee's paycheck. 

Section 2: All other provisions of Section 4 not specifically modified herein 
shall remain in full force and effect. 

PASSED AND APPROVED, this day of 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

oc 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 25, 2014 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Bruns moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 46-14. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Alderman Overton made the motion to adjourn. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

After a voice vote of all ayes and no nays, the meeting adjourned at 7:07p.m. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk/Treasurer 

e-. .... 



ORDINANCE NO.----

AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THE REP LA T OF LOTS 2, 
3, 4, AND 5 IN THE GLASS COMMERCIAL SUBDIVISION 
TO THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE ARKANSAS, AND 
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 

BE IT KNOWN BY THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

WHEREAS, there has been duly presented to the City Planning Commission of 
Springdale, Arkansas, a plat of certain lands in the City of Springdale, Washington 
County, Arkansas, being more particularly described as follows, to-wit: · 

Replat of Lots 2, 3, 4, and 5 in the Glass Commercial Subdivision to the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas. 

AND WHEREAS, said Planning Commission, after conducting a public hearing, has 
approved the replat as presented by petitioner, and has approved the dedication of 
streets, rights-of-way and utility easements as shown upon said replat and join with the 
said petitioner in petitioning the City Council to accept the said Replat of Lots 2, 3, 4, 
and 5 in the Glass Commercial Subdivision to the City of Springdale, Arkansas. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Replat of Lots 2, 3, 4, and 5 of the Glass 
Commercial Subdivision to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as shown on the replat 
approved by the City Planning Commission, a copy of which is attached to this 
Ordinance and made a part hereof as though set out herein word for word, be and the 
same is hereby accepted by the City of Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, and 
the City hereby accepts for use and benefit to the public the dedications contained 
therein. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this 
ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the 
citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage and 
approval. 

= N 



PASSED AND APPROVED this day of , 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~-(~ 
Ernest B. Cate, CITY A TfORNEY 

·· - - · · - · · - ~ · .... ..... _ - - -· ......... ---- - - -·- - - --· · ·-- . ···--· ..... ____ ....... -- ··----------- ··- · ···-- . -·· -- __ ..,. .... - ,__ ...... . ··-- -·--- ·- ···-

...-! 
M 



........ 

Vicinity Map (N.T.S.) 

City of Springdale 

Replat of Lots 2, 3, 4, & 5 

Glass Commercial 
Subdivision 

i ----
;! 

~·· 

PROJECT 
LOCAT10N_...,. 

-N 

•-m.• 

• 
IIKIIIIM'M&L MBEtN 

M 
M 



That which is underlined is added, that which is stricken through is deleted. 

ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 42~51 OF THE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
ARKANSAS; DECLARING AN EMERGENCY; AND FOR 
OTHER PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Springdale, Arkansas finds that excessive 
levels of sound are detrimental to the public health, welfare, safety, and quality of life of the 
residents and visitors to the City of Springdale, Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, the City Council declares it to be necessary to provide for the greater and 
more effective regulation of excessive noise made by sound amplification devices by amending 
the current noise ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the citizens of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
and to ensure the effective enforcement of the City's noise ordinance, that Section 42-51 of the 
Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, be amended. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1: Section 42-51 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale is hereby 
amended to read as follows: 

Sec. 42-51. Definitions. 

The following words, terms and phrases, when used in this article, shall 
have the meanings ascribed to them in this section, except where the context 
clearly indicates a different meaning. 

Ambient sound level means the total sound pressure in the area of interest 
including the source of interest. 

A-weighting means the electronic filtering in sound level meters that 
model human frequency sensitivity. 

dBA means the A-weighted unit of sound pressure level 

Decibel (dB) means the unit for measurement for sound pressure level at a 
specified location. 

Emergency means any occurrence or set of circumstances involving actual 
or imminent physical trauma or property damage which demands immediate 
action. 

Emergency work means any work performed for the purpose of preventing 
or alleviating the physical trauma or property damage threatened or caused by an 
emergency. 

Noise disturbance means: 

(I) The creating of any unreasonably loud and disturbing sound of 
such character, intensity, or duration as to be detrimental to the life 
or health of an individual, or which annoys or disturbs a reasonable 
person of normal sensitivities. 

EmestCa/2014Misc/ORD42-Sl 

~ 
N 



That which is underlined is added, that which is stricken through is deleted. 

(2) Owning, keeping, possessing, or harboring any animal or animals 
that continuously, repeatedly, or persistently, without provocation 
by the complainant, creates a sound which unreasonably disturbs 
or interferes with the peace, comfort or repose of persons of 
ordinary sensibilities. 

(3) The creating of any unreasonably loud and disturbing sound by a 
sound amplification device of such character, intensitv, or duration 
as to be detrimental to the life or health of an individual, or which 
annoys or disturbs a reasonable person of normal sensitivities. 

Sound means a temporal and spatial oscillation in pressure, or other 
physical quantity in a medium with internal forces that causes compression and 
rarefaction of that medium, and which propagates at finite speed to distant points. 

Sound amplification device means radio, radio receiving set, television, 
stereo, tape player, cassette player, compact disc player, "boom box," loud 
speaker, musical instrument, sound amplifier or other devices which produces, 
reproduces, or amplifies sound. 

Sound level means the weighted sound pressure level obtained by the use 
of a so\md level meter and frequency weighting network, such as (a), (b), or (c) as 
specified in the American National Standards Institute's specification for sound 
level meters. If the frequency weighting employed is noted indicated, the A
weighting shall apply. 

Sound level meter means an instrument which includes a microphone, 
amplifier, RMS detector, integrator or time averager, or output meter, and 
weighting network used to measure sound pressure levels. 

Sound pressure level means 20 multiplied by the logarithm, to the base of 
ten, of the measured sound pressure divided by the sound pressure associated with 
the threshold of human hearing, in units of decibels. 

Section 2: All other provisions of Chapter 42 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, not specifically modified herein shall remain in full force and effect. 

Section 3: Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this 
ordinance being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of 
Springdale, Arkansas, shall be effective immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

EmestCa/2014Misc/ORD42-51 

"'it 
M 



That which is underlined is added, that which is stricken through is deleted. 

ORDINANCE NO. ---

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 114-86 OF THE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
ARKANSAS; DECLARING AN EMERGENCY; AND FOR 
OTHER PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, it has come to the attention of the City Council for the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, that Section 114-86 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
needs to be amended and clarified as to further clarify the definition of trucks that cannot be 
operated on non-truck routes in the City of Springdale, Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the citizens of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
that Section 114-86 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, be amended 
to clarify the definition of "truck". 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1: Section 114-86 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale is hereby 
amended to read as follows: 

Sec. 114-86. Defmitions. 

The following words, terms and phrases, when used in this article, shall 
have the meanings ascribed to them in this section, except where the context 
clearly indicates a different meaning: 

Street means any paved or otherwise improved street, road, highway, 
avenue, boulevard or other land transportation route common! y used by 
automobiles, trucks, buses or motorcycles. 

Truck means any vehicle weighmg S,QQO peuBds er mere with more than 6 
wheels. except recreational vehicles. busses used in transportation of chartered 
parties. and government owned vehicles. 

Section 2: All other provisions of Chapter 114 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, not specifically modified herein shall remain in full force and effect. 

Section 3: Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this 
ordinance being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of 
Springdale, Arkansas, shall be effective immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
A'rfEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

EmestCai2014Misc/ORDll4-86 

an 
N 



~ 

Municode Page 1 of 1 

Springdale, Arkansas, Code of Ordinances»· CODE OF ORDINANCES» Chapter 114-TRAFFIC AND 
VEHICLES »ARTICLE Ill. TRUCKS AND TRUCK ROUTES >> 

ARTICLE Ill. TRUCKS AND TRUCK ROUTES 

Sec. 114-86. Definitions. 
Sec. 114-87. Truck routes authorized. 
Sec. 114-88. Violations. 
Sec. 114-89. Penaltv. 
Sees. 114-90-=114·110. Reserved. 

Sec. 114-86. Definitions. 

The following words, terms and phrases, when used in tn1s article, shall have the meanings ascribed 
to them in this sedion, except where the context clearly indicates a different meaning: 

Street means any paved or otherwise improved street, road, highway, avenue, boulevard or other land 
transportation route commonly used by automobiles, trucks, buses or motorcycles. 

~ Truck means any vehicle weighing 5,000 pounds or more. 

(Code 1973, § 32·23) 

Cross referenc&- Definitions generally, § 1·2. 

Sec. 114-87. Truck routes authorized. 

The city council hereby authorizes, empowers and appoints the city council street committee and the 
police committee to work jointly in such manner as they see fit to designate and make certain city streets as 
truck routes; to purchase or have construded signs or signals to mark such truck routes, and to change or 
modify such routes or markings as the joint committee deems necessary or desirable to effed the purposes 
of this article. 

(Code 1973, § 32-24) 

State IIIW reference- Authority generally, A. C. A. § 27 49-106. 

Sec. 114-88. Violations. 

It is unlawful for any person to drive or park, or permit the driving or parking, of any truck on any city 
street not expressly marked as a truck route; provided, however, that this prohibition shall not apply to any 
truck making a bona fide pickup or delivery of property or merchandise when it is necessary to leave the 
marked truck route to do so. 

(Code 1973, § 32-26) 

Sec.114-89. Penalty. 

Any person in violation of this article shall be subject to the penalties in section 1-9. 

(Code 1973, § 32·27) 

Sees. 114-90-114~11 0. Reserved. 

http://library.municode.com/print.aspx?h=&clientiD=l 0083&HfMRequest=http%3a%2f... 2/24/2014 

~ 
N 



Twelve (11) Month Registration Fee Chart Of Class Two (2) Through Eight (8) 
Trucks And Trailen Pulled By Clais Two (2) Through Eight (8) Trucks -In the 
chart below, the weight class is listed in the shadowed area. Below each weight class, the 
weight per thousand lbs. is listed in the left column corresponding to the twelve (12) 
month fee for that weight class in the right column. 

$1,350.00 

Title fee $10.00 i 

Class 2 - 8 truck ta2 transfer to another vehicle $10.00 
Class 2 - 8 truck both taR and truck to new owner (applies to class 2- 8 trucks onM $1.00 
Lien filiruz for title lien .so 

t-
N 



Search- 48 Results- 27-14-601 Page 1 of5 

(3) Trucks and Trailers. For all motor trucks, trailers, and semi-trailers including pipe and 
pole dollies, equipped with pneumatic tires, the license fee shall be charged on the basis of the 
gross loaded weight of the vehicle as follows: 

(A) Class One-- All trucks and vans that are rated by the manufacturer as having a 
nominal tonnage of one (1) ton that are used exclusively for personal transportation and are 
not used for commercial or business purposes and all trucks and vans that are rated by the 
manufacturer as having a nominal tonnage of three-quarter (3/4) ton or less shall be assessed 
a license fee of twenty-one dollars ($21.00) without regard to weight. AU one-ton trucks and 
vans that are used for commercial or business purposes shall be registered In the appropriate 
class according to gross laden weight; 

(B) Class Two-~ On all such vehicles with a gross loaded weight between six thousand one 
pounds (6,00llbs.) and twenty thousand pounds (20,000 lbs.), the fee to be charged shall be 
at the rate of six dollars and fifty cents {$6.50) per thousand pounds of gross loaded weight of 
the vehicles; 

(C) Class Three-- On all such vehicles with a gross loaded weight between twenty 
thousand one pounds (20,001 lbs.) and forty thousand pounds (40,000 lbs.), the fee to be 
charged shall be at the rate of eight dollars and forty-five cents {$8.45) per thousand pounds of 
the gross loaded weight of the vehicles; 

(D) Class Four -- On all such vehicles with a gross weight between forty thousand one 
pounds {40,001 lbs.) and fifty-six thousand pounds {56,000 lbs.), the fee to be charged shall be 
at the rate of eleven dollars and five cents ($11.05) per thousand pounds of gross loaded 
weight of the vehicles; 

(E) Class Five ~- On all such vehicles with a gross loaded weight between fifty-six thousand 
one pounds {56,001 tbs.) and sixty thousand pounds {60,000 lbs.), the fee to be charged shall 
be at the rate of twelve dollars and thirty-five cents {$12.35) per thousand pounds of gross 
loaded weight of the vehicles; 

(f) Class Six-- On all such vehides with a gross loaded weight between sixty thousand one 
pounds (60,001 lbs.) and sixty-eight thousand pounds (68,000 lbs.), the fee to be charged shall 
be at the rate of thirteen dollars and sixty-five cents {$13.65) per thousand pounds of gross 
loaded weight of the vehicles; 

(G) (i) Class Seven -- on all such vehicles with a gross loaded weight between sixty-eight 
thousand one pounds (68,001 lbs.) and seventy-three thousand two hundred eighty pounds 
(73,280 lbs.), the fee to be charged shall be at the rate of fourteen dollars and thirty cents 
($14.30) per thousand pounds of gross loaded weight of the vehicles. 

(ii} On all such vehicles with a gross loaded weight between seventy-three thousand, two 
hundred eighty-one pounds (73,2811bs.) and eighty thousand pounds (80,000 lbs.), the fee to 
be charged shall be one thousand three hundred fifty dollars {$1,350); 

{H) Class Eight. 

(i) In order to aid in the development of the natural resources and to promote 
agriculture, timber harvesting, and forestry in Arkansas and in order to ellmlnate apparent 
inequities In license charges for vehicles using only improved roads and those used prlmarlly on 
the farm, for timber harvesting or forestry, In the wooded areas, and off the main highway 
system of this state, a special classification Is created to provide a different and more equitable 
rate for those vehicles used exclusively for the noncommercial hauling of farm or timber 
products produced In this state and for the hauling of feed, seed, fertilizer, poultry litter, and 
other products commonly produced or used In agricultural operations or the hauling of animal 
feed by owners of livestock or poultry for consumption in this state by livestock or poultry 

http://www.lexis.com/research/retrieve?cc=&pushme=l &tm.pFBSel=all&totaldocs=&tagg... 3/1212014 

00 
N 



DF A - Samples Page 1 of1 

ClaaA 
Any amblnltlon d whldes with a grass veblde wetght n~ttng of 26.001 pollllds or more, prov1ded I'J1e GVWR rl the 
vehlc:le(s) being tuMd Is In IDI;e&& of 10,000 pounds. No Clilss A llc:ense 5hill be Issued lXI any pi!ISOn under lh• age of 
18years. 

a.. a 
Any single vehlcle with • GVWR d 26,001 pourds or more and •nv such whlcle towing a vehlde not In mccess of 
10,000 paunlls. No Class B license shall be .Issued to any person under I'J1e age of 18 years. 

a..c 
Any single vehicle with a GVWR of less than 26.001 pounds or any sudl v.hlcle towing a vehicle wiltl a GVWR not in 
e~~tess of 10,0110 pounds comprising: 

• Vehicles designed to tnlnsport 16 passengers or more lndudlng t:lle d!Wer, and 
• Vehicles used in the trlnSportatlon of hazardous materials whldh NQUire tiM! whide to be placarded under 49 

CfR, part 192, sub Pllrt F (Federal RegiAations). No Class c lloense shall be issued lXI anv person under t:lle age 
of 18 yurs. 

http://www.dfa.arkansas.gov/offices/driverServices/Pages/samples.aspx 3/1212014 

0\ 
M 



RESOLUTION NO. ---
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A MASTER LEASE 

AGREEMENT WITH VERIZON WIRELESS 

WHEREAS, Verizon Wireless desires to improve their cell phone 
capability in Springdale, and 

WHEREAS, V erizon Wireless wants to explore the possibility of locating 
equipment on property owned by the City of Springdale, and 

WHEREAS, Verizon Wireless has requested permission to install 
equipment and work in public rights·of·way; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor is hereby 
authorized to execute a master lease agreement with Verizon Wireless Tennessee 
Partnership. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 11 tb day of March, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

= ~ 



MASTER LEASE AGREEMENT 

This Master lease Agreement (the "Agreement") made this day of 20__, 
between the City of Springdale, Arkansas, with its principal offices located at---------
________ _, hereinafter designated LESSOR and Verizon Wireless Tennessee Partnership 
d/b/a Verizon Wireless, with its principal offices at One Verizon Way, Mail Stop 4AW100, Basking Ridge, 
New Jersey 07920 (telephone number 866-862-4404), hereinafter designated LESSEE. LESSOR and 
LESSEE are at times collectively referred to hereinafter as the "Parties" or individually as the "Party." 

WITNESSETH 

WHEREAS, LESSOR is the owner of or holds a leasehold interest in certain buildings, utility poles 
and/or other improvements and/or facilities, which are located within the geographic area of a license 
to provide wireless services licensed by the Federal Communications Commission (" FCC") to LESSEE; 
and 

WHEREAS, LESSEE desires to install, maintain and operate communications equipment in and/or 
upon certain of LESSOR's buildings, utility poles and/or other improvements and/or facilities, some of 
which may be located in the public rights-of-way; and 

WHEREAS, LESSOR and LESSEE desire to enter into this Agreement to define the general terms 
and conditions which would govern their relationship with respect to particular sites at which LESSOR 
may wish to permit LESSEE to install, maintain and operate communications equipment as hereinafter 
set forth; and 

WHEREAS, LESSOR and LESSEE acknowledge that they will enter into a lease supplement 
("Supplement"), a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A, with respect to any particular location 
or site which the Parties agree to lease; and 

WHEREAS, the Parties acknowledge that different related entities may operate or conduct the 
business of LESSOR and LESSEE in different geographic areas and as a result, each Supplement may be 
signed by LESSEE and LESSOR's affiliated entities as further described herein, as appropriate based upon 
the ownership or other interest in of the subject building or facility, in the case of LESSOR, and the entity 
holding the FCC license in the subject geographic location, in the case of LESSEE. 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein and intending to 
be legally bound hereby, the Parties hereto agree as follows: 

1. PREMISES. Pursuant to all of the terms and conditions of this Agreement and the 
applicable Supplement, LESSOR agrees to lease to LESSEE certain space described in the applicable 
Supplement (the real property to which LESSOR has an interest to be subject to the applicable 
Supplement Is hereinafter sometimes collectively referred to as the " Property" ), for the installation, 
operation and maintenance of communications equipment; together with the non-exclusive right of 
ingress and egress from a public right-of-way, seven (7) days a week, twenty four (24) hours a day, over 
the Property to and from the Premises (as hereinafter defined) for the purpose of installation, operation 
and maintenance of LESSEE's communications facility, along with the right to use the public rights-of-

~ 
ff) 



way as described in Paragraph 26 below. The space leased by LESSOR to LESSEE described in the 
applicable Supplement to be executed by the Parties is hereinafter collectively referred to as the 
"Premises". In the event there are not sufficient electric and telephone, cable or fiber utility sources 
located on the Property, LESSOR agrees to grant LESSEE or the local utility provider the right to install 
such utilities on, over and/or under the Property necessary for LESSEE to operate its communications 
facility, provided the location of such utilities shall be as reasonably designated by LESSOR. 

2. CONDITION OF PROPERTY. In the event LESSOR leases to LESSEE any space within or on 
any building of any Property (the 11Building"), LESSOR shall deliver the Premises to LESSEE in a condition 
ready for LESSEE's construction of its improvements and clean and free of debris. In the event LESSOR 
leases to LESSEE any space within or on a Building, LESSOR represents and warrants to LESSEE that as of 
the Effective Date of each Supplement and continuing throughout the Term of each Supplement (as 
hereinafter defined): (a) the Building (including without limitation the roof, foundations, exterior walls, 
interior load bearing walls, and utility systems) is (i) in good condition, structurally sound, and free of 
any leakage; and (ii) the Property and Building are in compliance with all Laws (as defined in Paragraph 
23 below), including any applicable building codes, regulations, or ordinances which may exist with 
regard to the Building, or any part thereof; and (b) the Property is free of all lead-based paint, asbestos 
or other hazardous substances, as such term may be defined under any applicable federal, state or local 
law. If a breach of the representations and warranties contained in this Paragraph 2 with respect to the 
Premises is discovered at any time during the Term of a particular Supplement, LESSOR shall, promptly 
after receipt of written notice from LESSEE setting forth a description of such non-compliance, rectify 
same at LESSOR's expense. 

3. TERM; RENTAL. 

This Agreement shall be for a term of twenty-five (25) years commencing upon the 
execution hereof by both Parties. Each Supplement shall be effective as of the date of execution by 
both Parties (the "Effective Date"), provided, however, the initial term of each Supplement shall be for 
five (S) years and shall commence on the first day of the month following the day that LESSEE 
commences installation of the equipment on the Premises (the "Commencement Date") at which time 
rental payments shall commence and be due at a total annual rental of $2,000.00 to be paid in advance 
annually on the Commencement Date and on each anniversary of it in advance, to the payee designated 
by LESSOR in the Supplement or to such other person, firm or place as LESSOR may, from time to time, 
designate in writing at least thirty (30) days in advance of any rental payment date by notice given in 
accordance with Paragraph 17 below. LESSOR and LESSEE acknowledge and agree that the initial rental 
payment for each Suppleme~t shall not actually be sent by LESSEE until thirty (30) days after the 
Commencement Date. LESSOR and LESSEE agree that they shall acknowledge in writing the 
Commencement Date of each Supplement. 

Upon agreement of the Parties, LESSEE may pay rent by electronic funds transfer and in such 
event, LESSOR agrees to provide to LESSEE bank routing information for such purpose upon request of 
LESSEE. 

LESSOR hereby agrees to provide to LESSEE certain documentation (the "Rental 
Documentation") including without limitation: (i) documentation evidencing LESSOR's good and 
sufficient title to and/or interest in the Property and right to receive rental payments and other benefits 
under each Supplement; (ii) a completed Internal Revenue Service Form W~9, or equivalent for any 
party to whom rental payments are to be made pursuant to this Agreement or a Supplement; and (iii) 

2 

~ 
ff") 



other documentation requested by LESSEE and within fifteen (15) days of obtaining an interest in any 
Property, Supplement or this Agreement, any assignee(s), transferee(s) or other successor(s) in interest 
of LESSOR shall provide to LESSEE such Rental Documentation. All documentation shall be acceptable to 
LESSEE in LESSEE's reasonable discretion. Delivery of Rental Documentation to LESSEE shall be a 
prerequisite for the payment of any rent by LESSEE and notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein 
or in any Supplement, LESSEE shall have no obligation to make any rental payments until Rental 
Documentation has been supplied to LESSEE as provided herein. 

4. ELECTRICAL LESSOR shall, at all times during the Term of each Supplement, provide 
electrical service and telephone service access within the Premises. In consideration for electrical 
service, the amount of $300.00 shall be added to the annual rent due under each Supplement as 
additional rent; provided, however, In the event the Supplement reflects that Tenant will supply its own 
electrical service to the Premises, such amount shall not be added to the annual rent due under such 
Supplement. 

LESSEE shall be permitted at any time during the Term of each Supplement, to install, maintain 
and/or provide access to and use of, as necessary (during any power interruption at the Premises), a 
temporary power source, and all related equipment and appurtenances within the Premises, or 
elsewhere on the Property in such locations as reasonably approved by LESSOR. After obtaining 
approval from LESSOR, LESSEE shall have the right to install conduits connecting the temporary power 
source and related appurtenances to the Premises. 

5. EXTENSIONS. Each Supplement shall automatically be extended for four (4) additional 
five (5) year terms unless LESSEE terminates it at the end of the then current term by giving LESSOR 
written notice of the intent to terminate at least three (3) months prior to the end of the then current 
term. The initial term and all extensions under a Supplement shall be collectively referred to herein as 
the "Term". Notwithstanding anything herein, after the expiration of this Agreement, its terms and 
conditions shall survive and govern with respect to any remaining Supplements in effect until their 
expiration or termination. Annual rental for each five {5} year extension term of each Supplement shall 
be equal to 110% of the annual rental payable with respect to the immediately preceding five (5) year 
term of such Supplement. 

6. USE; GOVERNMENTAL APPROVALS. LESSEE shall use the Premises for the purpose of 
constructing, maintaining, repairing and operating a communications facility and uses incidental 
thereto. LESSEE shall have the right to replace, repair, add or otherwise modify Its utilities, equipment, 
antennas and/or conduits or any portion thereof and the frequencies over which the equipment 
operates, whether the equipment, antennas, conduits or frequencies are specified or not on any exhibit 
attached to a Supplement, during the Term. It is understood and agreed that LESSEE's ability to use the 
Premises is contingent upon its obtaining after the execution date of each Supplement all of the 
certificates, permits and other approvals (collectively the "Governmental Approvals") that may be 
required by any Federal, State or Local authorities as well as a satisfactory building or utility pole 
structural analysis which will permit LESSEE use of the Premises as set forth above. LESSOR shall 
cooperate with LESSEE in its effort to obtain such approvals and shall take no action which would 
adversely affect the status of the Property with respect to the proposed use thereof by LESSEE. In the 
event that (i) any of such applications for such Governmental Approvals should be finally rejected; (ii) 
any Governmental Approval issued to LESSEE is canceled, expires, lapses, or is otherwise withdrawn or 
terminated by governmental authority; and (Iii) LESSEE determines that such Governmental Approvals 
may not be obtained in a timely manner, LESSEE shall have the right to terminate the applicable 

3 

~ 
~ 



Supplement. Notice of LESSEE's exercise of its right to terminate shall be given to LESSOR in accordance 
with the notice provisions set forth in Paragraph 17 and shall be effective upon the mailing of such 
notice by LESSEE, or upon such later date as designated by LESSEE. All rentals paid to said termination 
date shall be retained by LESSOR. Upon such termination, the applicable Supplement shall be of no 
further force or effect except to the extent of the representations, warranties and indemnities made by 
each Party to the other thereunder. Otherwise, the LESSEE shall have no further obligations for the 
payment of rent to LESSOR for the terminated Supplement. 

7. INDEMNIFICATION. Subject to Paragraph 8 below and to the extent allowed by 
applicable law, each Party shall indemnify and hold the other harmless against any claim of liability or 
loss from personal injury or property damage resulting from or arising out of the negligence or willful 
misconduct of the indemnifying Party, its employees, contractors or agents, except to the extent such 
claims or damages may be due to or caused by the negligence or willful misconduct of the other Party, 
or its employees, contractors or agents. Nothing herein shall constitute a waiver of LESSOR's sovereign 
immunity pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 21-9-301. 

8. INSURANCE. To the extent allowed by applicable law, the Parties hereby waive and 
release any and all rights of action for negligence against the other which may hereafter arise on 
account of damage to the Premises or to the Property, resulting from any fire, or other casualty of the 
kind covered by standard fire insurance policies with extended coverage, regardless of whether or not, 
or in what amounts, such insurance is now or hereafter carried by the Parties, or either of them. These 
waivers and releases shall apply between the Parties and they shall also apply to any claims under or 
through either Party as a result of any asserted right of subrogation. All such policies of insurance 
obtained by either Party concerning the Premises or the Property shall waive the insurer's right of 
subrogation against the other Party. 

9. INTENTIONALLY DELETED. 

10. ANNUAL TERMINATION. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, 
provided LESSEE is not in default hereunder beyond applicable notice and cure periods, LESSEE shall 
have the right to terminate each Supplement upon the annual anniversary of the Commencement Date 
provided that three (3) months prior notice is given to LESSOR. 

11. INTERFERENCE. LESSEE agrees to install equipment ofthe type and frequency which will 
not cause harmful interference which is measurable in accordance with then existing industry standards 
to any equipment of LESSOR or other lessees of the Property which existed on the Property prior to the 
date this Agreement is executed by the Parties. In the event any after-installed LESSEE's equipment 
causes such interference, and after LESSOR has notified LESSEE in writing of such interference, LESSEE 
will take all commercially reasonable steps necessary to correct and eliminate the interference, 
including but not limited to, at LESSEE's option, powering down such equipment and later powering up 
such equipment for intermittent testing. In no event will LESSOR be entitled to terminate a Supplement 
or relocate the equipment as long as LESSEE is making a good faith effort to remedy the interference 
issue. LESSOR agrees that LESSOR and/or any other tenants of the Property who currently have or in the 
future take possession of the Property will be permitted to install only such equipment that is of the 
type and frequency which will not cause harmful interference which is measurable in accordance with 
then existing industry standards to the then existing equipment of LESSEE. The Parties acknowledge 
that there will not be an adequate remedy at law for noncompliance with the provisions of this 

4 

-.:t 
~ 



Paragraph and therefore, either Party shall have the right to equitable remedies, such as, without 
limitation, injunctive relief and specific performance. 

12. REMOVAL AT END OF TERM. LESSEE shall, upon expiration of the Term, or within ninety 
(90) days after any earlier termination of a Supplement, remove its equipment, conduits, fixtures and all 
personal property and restore the Premises to its original condition, reasonable wear and tear and 
casualty damage excepted. LESSOR agrees and acknowledges that all of the equipment, conduits, 
fixtures and personal property of LESSEE shall remain the personal property of LESSEE and LESSEE shall 
have the right to remove the same at any time during the Term, whether or not said items are 
considered fixtures and attachments to real property under applicable laws. If such time for removal 
causes LESSEE to remain on the Premises after termination of the Supplement, LESSEE shall pay rent at 
the then existing monthly rate or on the existing monthly pro rata basis if based upon a longer payment 
term, until such time as the removal of the antenna structure, fixtures and all personal property are 
completed. 

13. RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL {COMMUNICATIONS EASEMENTI. If LESSOR elects, during the 
Term of any Supplement to grant to a third party by easement or other legal instrument an interest in 
and to that portion of the Building and or Property occupied by LESSEE, or a larger portion thereof, for 
the purpose of operating and maintaining communications facilities or the management thereof, with or 
without an assignment of the Supplement to such third party, LESSEE shall have the right of first refusal 
to meet any bona fide offer of transfer on the same terms and conditions of such offer. If LESSEE fails to 
meet such bona fide offer within thirty {30} days after written notice thereof from LESSOR, LESSOR may 
grant the easement or interest in the Property or portion thereof to such third person in accordance 
with the terms and conditions of such third party offer. 

14. RIGHTS UPON SALE. Should LESSOR, at any t ime during the Term of any Supplement 
decide (i} to sell or transfer all or any part of the Property or the Building thereon to a purchaser other 
than LESSEE, or (ii) to grant to a third party by easement or other legal instrument an interest in and to 
that portion of the Building and or Property occupied by LESSEE, or a larger portion thereof, for the 
purpose of operating and maintaining communications facilities or the management thereof, such sale 
or grant of an easement or interest therein shall be under and subject to the Supplement and any such 
purchaser or transferee shall recognize LESSEE's rights hereunder and under the terms of the 
Supplement. In the event that LESSOR completes any such sale, transfer, or grant described in this 
paragraph without executing an assignment of the Supplement whereby the third party agrees in 
writing to assume all obligations of LESSOR under the Supplement, then LESSOR shall not be released 
from its obligations to LESSEE under the Supplement, and LESSEE shall have the right to look to LESSOR 
and the third party for the full performance of the Supplement. 

15. QUIET ENJOYMENT AND REPRESENTATIONS. LESSOR covenants that LESSEE, on paying 
the rent and performing the covenants herein and in a Supplement, shall peaceably and quietly have, 
hold and enjoy the Premises. LESSOR represents and warrants to LESSEE as of the execution date of 
each Supplement, and covenants during the Term that LESSOR is seized of good and sufficient t itle and 
interest to the Property and has full authority to enter into and execute the Supplement. LESSOR further 
covenants during the Term that there are no liens, judgments or impediments of title on the Property, 
or affecting LESSOR's title to the same and that there are no covenants, easements or restrictions which 
prevent or adversely affect the use or occupancy of the Premises by LESSEE as set forth above. 

s 

II') 
ff) 



16. ASSIGNMENT. This Agreement and each Supplement under it may be sold, assigned or 
transferred by the LESSEE without any approval or consent of the LESSOR to the LESSEE's principal, 
affiliates, subsidiaries of its principal or to any entity which acquires all or substantially all of LESSEE's 
assets in the market defined by the FCC in which the Property is located by reason of a merger, acquisition 
or other business reorganization. As to other parties, this Agreement and each Supplement may not be 
sold, assigned or transferred without the written consent of the LESSOR, which such consent will not be 
unreasonably withheld, delayed or conditioned. No change of stock ownership, partnership interest or 
control of LESSEE or transfer upon partnership or corporate dissolution of LESSEE shall constitute an 
assignment hereunder. 

17. NOTICES. All notices hereunder must be in writing and shall be deemed validly given if 
sent by certified mail, return receipt requested or by commercial courier, provided the courier's regular 
business is delivery service and provided further that it guarantees delivery to the addressee by the end 
of the next business day following the courier's receipt from the sender, addressed as follows (or any 
other address that the Party to be notified may have designated to the sender by like notice): 

LESSOR: 

LESSEE: 

The City of Springdale, Arkansas 

Verizon Wireless Tennessee Partnership 
d/b/a Verizon Wireless 
180 Washington Valley Road 
Bedminster, New Jersey 07921 
Attention: Network Real Estate 

Notice shall be effective upon actual receipt or refusal as shown on the receipt obtained pursuant to the 
foregoing. 

18. RECORDING. To the extent the Premises is not located within a public right-of-way or 
on an existing utility pole, LESSOR agrees to execute a Memorandum of each Supplement which LESSEE 
may record with the appropriate recording officer. The date set forth in the Memorandum of Lease is for 
recording purposes only and bears no reference to commencement of either the Term or rent 
payments. 

19. DEFAULT. In the event there is a breach by a Party with respect to any of the provisions 
of this Agreement or its obligations under it, the non-breaching Party shall give the breaching Party 
written notice of such breach. After receipt of such written notice, the breaching Party shall have thirty 
{30) days in which to cure any breach, provided the breaching Party shall have such extended period as 
may be required beyond the thirty (30) days ifthe breaching Party commences the cure within the thirty 
(30) day period and thereafter continuously and diligently pursues the cure to completion. The non
breaching Party may not maintain any action or effect any remedies for default against the breaching 
Party unless and until the breaching Party has failed to cure the breach within the t ime periods provided 
in this Paragraph. Notwithstanding the foregoing to the contrary, it shall be a default under this 

6 

\0 
~ 



Agreement if LESSOR fails, within five (S) days after receipt of written notice of such breach, to perform 
an obligation required to be performed by LESSOR if the failure to perform such an obligation interferes 
with lESSEE's ability to conduct its business in the Building; provided, however, that if the nature of 
LESSOR's obligation is such that more than five (5} days after such notice is reasonably required for its 
performance, then it shall not be a default under this Agreement if performance is commenced within 
such five (5) day period and thereafter diligently pursued to completion. 

20. REMEDIES. In the event of a default by either Party with respect to a material provision 
of this Agreement, without limiting the non-defaulting Party in the exercise of any right or remedy which 
the non-defaulting Party may have by reason of such default, the non-defaulting Party may terminate 
the applicable Supplement and/or pursue any remedy now or hereafter available to the non-defaulting 
Party under the Laws or judicial decisions of the state in which the Premises are located. Further, upon 
a default, the non-defaulting Party may at its option {but without obligation to do so), perform the 
defaulting Party's duty or obligation on the defaulting Party's behalf, Including but not limited to the 
obtaining of reasonably required insurance policies. The costs and expenses of any such performance 
by the non-defaulting Party shall be due and payable by the defaulting Party upon invoice therefor. If 
lESSEE undertakes any such performance on LESSOR's behalf and LESSOR does not pay LESSEE the full 
undisputed amount within thirty {30) days of its receipt of an invoice setting forth the amount due, 
LESSEE may offset the full undisputed amount due against all fees due and owing to LESSOR under the 
applicable Supplement until the full undisputed amount is fully reimbursed to LESSEE. 

21. ENVIRONMENTAL lESSOR will be responsible for all obligations of compliance with any 
and all environmental and industrial hygiene laws, including any regulations, guidelines, standards, or 
policies of any governmental authorities regulating or imposing standards of liability or standards of 
conduct with regard to any environmental or industrial hygiene conditions or concerns as may now or at 
any time hereafter be in effect, that are or were in any way related to activity now conducted in, on, or 
in any way related to the Building or Property, unless such conditions or concerns are caused by the 
specific activities of LESSEE in the Premises. 

22. CASUALTY. In the event of damage by fire or other casualty to the Building or Premises 
that cannot reasonably be expected to be repaired within forty-frve {45) days following same or, if the 
Property is damaged by fire or other casualty so that such damage may reasonably be expected to 
disrupt LESSEE's operations at the Premises for more than forty-five (45) days, then LESSEE may, at any 
time following such fire or other casualty, provided lESSOR has not completed the restoration required 
to permit LESSEE to resume its operation at the Premises, terminate the Supplement upon fifteen (15} 
days prior written notice to lESSOR. Any such notice of termination shall cause the Supplement to 
expire with the same force and effect as though the date set forth in such notice were the date originally 
set as the expiration date of the Supplement and the Parties shall make an appropriate adjustment, as 
of such termination date, with respect to payments due to the other under the Supplement. 
Notwithstanding the. foregoing, the rent shall abate during the period of repair following such fire or 
other casualty in proportion to the degree to which LESSEE's use of the Premises is impaired. 

23. APPliCABlE LAWS. LESSEE shall, in respect to the condition of the Premises and at 
LESSEE's sole cost and expense, comply with (a) all applicable laws, rules, regulations, ordinances, 
directives, covenants, easements, zoning and land use regulations, and restrictions of record, permits, 
building codes, and the requirements of any applicable fire insurance underwriter or rating bureau, now 
in effect or which may hereafter come into effect (including, without limitation, the Americans with 
Disabilities Act and laws regulating hazardous substances) (collectively "Laws") relating solely to 

7 

t-
~ 



LESSEE's specific and unique nature of use of the Premises; and (b) all building codes requirmg 
modifications to the Premises due to the improvements being made by LESSEE in the Premises. It shall 
be LESSOR's obligation to comply with all Laws relating to the Property in general, without regard to 
specific use {including, without limitation, modifications required to enable LESSEE to obtain all 
necessary building permits). 

24. AUTHORIZED ENTITIES. This Agreement is entered into by the Parties each on its own 
behalf and for the benefit of: (i) any entity in which the Party directly or indirectly holds an equity or 
similar interest; (ii) any entity which directly or indirectly holds an equity or similar interest in the Party; 
or (iii) any entity directly or indirectly under common control with the Party. Each Party and each of the 
entities described above are referred to herein as an "Authorized Entity". No obligation is incurred or 
liability accepted by any Authorized Entity until that Authorized Entity enters into a site specific 
Supplement. Only the Party and the Authorized Entity executing a Supplement are responsible for the 
obligations and liabilities related thereto arising under that Supplement and this Agreement. All 
communications and invoices relating to a Supplement must be directed to the Authorized Entity signing 
the Supplement. A default by any Authorized Entity will not constitute or serve as a basis for a default 
by any other Authorized Entity not a party to the applicable Supplement. 

25. MISCELLANEOUS. This Agreement and the Supplements that may be executed from 
time to time hereunder contain all agreements, promises and understandings between the LESSOR and 
the LESSEE regarding this transaction, and no oral agreement, promises or understandings shall be 
binding upon either the LESSOR or the LESSEE in any dispute, controversy or proceeding. This 
Agreement may not be amended or varied except in a writing signed by all Parties. This Agreement shall 
extend to and bind the heirs, personal representatives, successors and assigns hereto. The failure of 
either party to insist upon strict performance of any of the terms or conditions of this Agreement or to 
exercise any of its rights hereunder shall not waive such rights and such party shall have the right to 
enforce such rights at any time. The performance of this Agreement via each Supplement shall be 
governed interpreted, construed and regulated by the laws of the state in which the Premises is located 
without reference to its choice of law rules. 

26. USE OF PUBliC RIGHTS-OF-WAY. 

a. LESSOR hereby grants to LESSEE the right to use the municipal public 
right~of-way for the installation, maintenance and operation of LESSEE' s communications equipment in 
and/or upon utility poles and/or other improvements and/or facilities owned by LESSOR or by third 
parties and located within said public right-of-way. LESSOR agrees that the annual rental as described in 
Paragraph 3 above includes any fee or rent associated with LESSEE's use of the public rights-of-way, and 
in no event shall LESSEE be obligated to pay LESSOR any other rent or fee in connection with such use of 
any of the public rights-of-way. 

b. All communications equipment shall be installed in accordance with applicable 
Federal, State, and City regulations and, in the absence of such regulations, in accordance with accepted 
industry practice. LESSEE shall comply with all laws, ordinances, rules and regulations adopted by the 
City Council of LESSOR with respect to all communications equipment installed in any public right-of
way. Within the public rights-of-way, the location of the communications equipment shall be subject to 
the reasonable and proper regulation, direction and control of the LESSOR or the official to whom such 
duties have been delegated by LESSOR. Notwithstanding the foregoing, should any ordinances, rules or 
regulations adopted by LESSOR be unduly burdensome in LESSEE's sole judgment, LESSEE may terminate 

8 

00 
~ 



this Agreement or any Supplement or Supplements under the Agreement, without penalty, upon 
written notice to LESSOR. 

c. LESSEE and its contractors shall give LESSOR reasonable notice of the dates, 
location, and nature of all work to be performed on its communications equipment within the public 
rights-of-way. This Agreement shall allow LESSEE to perform all work on LESSEE's communications 
equipment within the public rights-of-way and to park vehicles in the streets and other public 
rights-of-way when necessary for the installation, replacement, abandonment, operation or 
maintenance of LESSEE's communications equipment; provided however, any installation of fiber for 
any LESSEE communication facility located in a public right-of-way shall be performed by a third party 
provider with the right to install fiber within the given public right-of-way. LESSEE shall not be required 
to pay any fee in order to perform work on LESSEE's communications equipment, or park within the 
streets and other public rights-of-way. Following completion of work in the public rights-of-way, LESSEE 
shall repair any affected public rights-of-way as soon as possible, but no later than the time frame 
established by the permit issued by the LESSOR. No street, alley, highway or public place shall be 
encumbered for a longer period than shall be necessary to execute the work authorized by this 
Agreement. 

[The Remainder of this Page is Intentionally Left Blank; Signature Page to Follow] 

9 

~ 
"'> 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have set their hands and affixed their respective seals 
the day and year first above written. 

10 

LESSOR: 

The City of Springdale, Arkansas 

By: _______ _ 

Date: --------------

LESSEE: 

Verizon Wireless Tennessee Partnership d/b/a 
Verizon Wireless 

By: Cellco Partnership, 
its General Partner 

By:-----:;;::-~ 
Aparna Khurjekar 
Area Vice President Network 

Date: ______________ _ 

= "'it 



EXHIBIT"A" 

LEASE SUPPLEMENT 

This Lease Supplement ("Supplement"), is made this __ day of between 
the OTY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, whose principal place of business is <Address>, City, State, 
("Lessor''), and VERIZON WIRELESS TENNESSEE PARTNERSHIP d/b/a Verizon Wireless, whose principal 
place of business is One Verizon Way, Mail Stop 4AW100, Basking Ridge, New Jersey 07920 ("Lessee"). 

1. Master Lease Agreement. This Supplement is a Supplement as referenced in that certain 
Master Lease Agreement between the City of Springdale, Arkansas and Verizon Wireless Tennessee 
Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless, dated _.J 201_, (the "Agreement"). All of the terms 
and conditions of the Agreement are incorporated herein by reference and made a part hereof without 
the necessity of repeating or attaching the Agreement. In the event of a contradiction, modification or 
inconsistency between the terms of the Agreement and this Supplement, the terms of this Supplement 
shall govern. Capitalized terms used in this Supplement shall have the same meaning described for 

them in the Agreement unless otherwise indicated herein. 

2. Premises. Lessor hereby leases to Lessee that certain premises on Lessor's Property located at 
INSERT SITE ADDRESS as shown on Exhibit "1" attached hereto and made a part hereof. 

3. Term. The Commencement Date and the Term of this Supplement shall be as set forth in the 
Agreement. 

4. Consideration, Rent under this Supplement shall be as set forth in the Agreement, payable to 

the City of Springdale, Arkansas at --------· 

5. Site Specif"'lc Terms. (Include any site-specific terms) 

~ 

~ 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have set their hands and affixed their respective seal 
the day and year first above written. 

12 

LESSOR: 

The City of Springdale, Arkansas 

By: 

Date: -------------

LESSEE: 

Verlzon Wireless Tennessee Partnership d/b/a 
Verizon Wireless 

By: Cellco Partnership, 
its General Partner 

By:_-:---==Kh~;-~--1, Aparna Khurjekar 
Area Vice President Network 

Date: _____________ _ 

N ....,. 



Resolution No __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2014 BUDGET 

OF THE 

SPRINGDALE DISTRICT COURT 

WHEREAS, the Springdale District Court has proposed an amendment to their budget for the 

year 2014, based on certain expenditures expected to be made in certain budget categories as 

well as a reduction in certain expenditures that were anticipated; 

WHEREAS, after the budget adjustments, there will be no additional monies required to be 

allocated to the District Court budget, as there are the proposed increases equal the proposed 

decreases; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 

ARKANSAS, that the 2014 budget of the Springdale District Court is hereby amended as follows: 

Present Proposed 

De(2artment Account No. Descri(2tion Budget Increase Decrease Budget 

District Court 205-0103-413.30-18 Salaries-Civil/ $2500 $2000 $4500 

Sm. Claims Judge 

District Court 205-Q103-413. 70-Q3 Communications $5500 $1850 $7350 

District Court 205-0103-413.70-05 Travel & Training $13362 $2000 $11362 

District Court 205-0103-413.70-10 Miscellaneous $4000 $1000 $3000 

District Court 205-0103-413.51-19 Maint./Other $2500 $ 500 $2000 

Equipment 

District Court 205-0103-413.60-40 Books & Periodic. S 500 $ 350 $ 150 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of April, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

~ 
"'f' 



Rose Lawrence 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jeff Harper <jharper@springdalear.gov> 
Thursday, March 27, 201410:37 AM 
Doug Sprouse; Brad Bruns; Rose Lawrence 
Resolution for 4n/14 meeting 

I sent you an attachment of a Resolution I want to take to the Finance Committee. I also sent you an email about the 
Resolution. I forgot that when I send an attachment, my computer will not send the message (email message) along 
with it. 

The Resolution only changes monies in various categories of my budget for 2014, and I am not asking for any additional 
monies ijust adding $2850 and deducting $2850 in different budget categories. 

If you have any questions, let me know. 

Jeff 

1 

~ 

""" 



RESOLUTION NO.---

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY 
TO BEGIN CONDEMNATION PROCEEDINGS ON SIX 
PARCELS OF PROPERTY ON THE 56TH STREET 
WIDENING PROJECT FROM DON TYSON PARKWAY 
NORTHTOWATKINSAVENUE. 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale is planning street improvements to widen 56th Street, 
Project #12BPS4; 

WHEREAS, attempts at negotiating for the acquisition of necessary rights-of-way and 
easements from property owners on the parcels of land listed below have been unsuccessful on 
the project identified as 56th Street Project, #12BPS4. 

Parcel No. Tract Property Owner 
No. 

815-30846-000 9 Donald D. Lee & Cindy_ L. Lee and Ken_yon Atkinson 
815-30842-400 12 Lonnie Dickard & Barbara Dickard 
815-30842-000 13 Mary Ruth Wilhite 
815-30841-000 14 Oren Larue, Jr. & Lorene Larue 
815-30839-000 15 Hubert D. Wilhite & Mattie M. Wilhite 
815-30867-000 101 Victory Church NW A, Inc. 

- --------- --

WHEREAS, it is now necessary to acquire this right-of-way and easement by 
condemnation proceedings; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the City Attorney is hereby authorized to begin 
condemnation proceedings to acquire the required right-of-way and easement on the parcels of 
land listed below: 

Parcel No. Tract Property Owner 
No. 

815-30846-000 9 Donald D. Lee & Cindy L. Lee and Kenyon Atkinson 
815-30842-400 12 Lonnie Dickard & Barbara Dickard 
815-30842-000 13 Mary Ruth Wilhite 
815-30841-000 14 Oren Larue, Jr. & Lorene Larue 
815-30839-000 15 Hubert D. Wilhite & Mattie M. Wilhite 
815-30867-000 101 Victory Church NW A, Inc. 

--

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

C:\Uscrs\icanifcrph\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Tcmporary lntcmet 
Files\ConttnlOutlook.\30llPKBY\S6thStmteondemnationsRao.doc 

If) 
~ 



9t 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY 
TO BEGIN CONDEMNATION PROCEEDINGS ON 
PROPERTY OWNED BY TRANG VAN NGUYEN AND 
XUAN TID HUYNH LOCATED AT 3700 S. S6m STREET 
(PARCEL NO. 815-30889-000) ON THE S6m STREET 
WIDENING PROJECT. 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale is planning street improvements to widen 56th Street, 
Project #12BPS4; 

WHEREAS, attempts at negotiating for the acquisition of necessary rights-of-way and 
easements from property owners, Than! Van Nguyen and Xuan Thi Huynh have been 
unsuccessful on the project identified as 56 Street Project, #12BPS4. 

WHEREAS, it is now necessary to acquire this right-of-way and easement by 
condemnation proceedings; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the City Attorney is hereby authorized to begin 
condemnation proceedings to acquire the required right-of-way and easement on the property 
located on 56th Street, owned by Thang Van Nguyen and Xuan Thi Huynh to allow construction 
of the 56th Street Project to proceed. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

C:\Uscn\iamifaph\AppData\Local\Mic:rosoft\Windows\Tc:mporary lntemet Filcs\Contcnt.Outloolt\3011PKEY\Tract3Condcmnat:ion.doc 

r-
~ 





RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION REASSIGNING THE ROLE OF PLANS 
EXAMINATION TO THE CHIEF BUILDING INSPECTOR 
AND RETURNING THE POSITION OF 
INSPECTOR/PLANS EXAMINER TO "INSPECTOR." 

WHEREAS, Mike Chamlee, Director of Building Inspection, has requested that the role 
of plans examination be reassigned to the Chief Building Inspector to help insure a greater 
amount of oversight, especially in the more detailed aspects of commercial construction; 

WHEREAS, an adjustment to the position of Chief Building Inspector/Plans Examiner 
would be reflected on the pay scale as Grade 24 Step 10, thus increasing the new position 
compensation by $1,754.00; 

WHEREAS, Mike Chamlee, Director of Building Inspection, has also requested that the 
position of Inspector/Plans Examiner be changed to Inspector and said position be reflected on 
the pay scale accordingly. 

WHEREAS, with the changes stated above, a cost savings to the 2014 budget will be 
$8,095.00. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the role of plans examination be reassigned to 
the Chief Building Inspector and that the adjustment to this position be reflected on the pay scale 
as Grade 24 Step 1 0; 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the position of Inspector/Plans Examiner be 
changed to Inspector and said position be reflected on the pay scale accordingly. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of , 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

J :ICindyHorlick/2014 Files/2014 ResolutiODSIPiansExaminorReassigmnc:ntdoc 

C\ 
'-.:t 



Buildings Department 
City of Springdale 

Memo 
To: 

From: 

Date: 

Re: 

Mayor, 

Mayor Sprouse 

Mike Chamlee, Chief Building Official 

March 21, 2014 

position assessment 

With Rick Bramall's resignation eartier this year, I 'MlUid like to reassign portions of his previous 
position as Plans Examiner/ Inspector and return the role of plans examination to the Chief Building 
Inspector. 

I believe it v.oold be best for the City to realign this position to add Plans Examination to the duties of 
the Chief Building Inspector as it was previously, to help insure a greater amount of 011ersight, 
especially in the more detailed aspects of commercial construction and in tum aiiONing Rick's position 
to return to an Inspector. 

I had spoken with Gina and we have had the proposed position evaluated by the Johanson Group 
and the new position is rated at 963 points which places it in a Grade 24. To add these duties and 
adjust the current position Y.OJid be to go from a Grade 19 Step 17 to a Grade 24 Step 10. This 
adjustment would inaease the new positions compensation by $1,754, leaving a cost saving cl $8,095 
for the 2014 budget. 

C:\Users'rosela\AppData\Locai\Maosoff\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\U2JCTNOA\CBI 
position realignment 032114.doc 

Page 1 Of1 

~ ., 



That which is underscored is added; that which is stticlren through is deleted. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING SECTIONS 2.6, 2.7, 2.9, 2.11, 
2.12, 2.13, 2.15, 2.18, 2.19, 2.21 AND 2.22 OF THE 
PERSONNEL AND PROCEDURES MANUAL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 

WHEREAS, it has come to the attention of the City Council that Section 2 of the 
Personnel and Procedures Manual is in need of revision; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that: 

Section 1: Sections 2.6 of the Personnel and Procedures Manual for the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas is hereby amended to read as follows: 

2.6 Hiring Process for Civil Service Positions: 

The Springdale Civil Service Commission has formulated rules and 
regulations applicable to civil service positions within the City of 
Springdale. For entry level positions in the Police or Fire Departments 
(patrol officer or firefighter) the Civil Service Commission will certifY the 
three applicants standing the highest to the department bead. The 
department bead shall then conduct the interview process of the certified 
applicants as set out herein in Policy 2.5c in this Policies and Procedures 
Manual. The department bead shall also conduct a thorough background 
check before any hiring decision is made. Other procedures required in 
the hiring process for civil service positions are set out hereafter in this 
Policies and Procedures Manual and/or in the Civil Service Rules and 
Regulations. 

The Civil Service Commission has adopted their Rules and Regulations, 
and a copy of these Rules and Regulations can be obtained from the 
Mayor's office, the Police Chief, the Fire Chief, Human Resources 
Deoartment. or City Clerk's office. 

Section 2: Sections 2.7 of the Personnel and Procedures Manual for the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas is hereby amended to read as follows: 

2.7 Types of Employment and Eligibility for Benefits: 

1. The types of City employment are: 

a. Regular Full-Time Employee: An employee who is 
assigned to a position which is expected to continue for an 
indefinite duration, and regularly works a shift schedule of 
40 hours or more per week, or an employee who is assigned 
to a full-time position and said position is a full-time 
position as of July 14, 2009, but due to budget restraints 
works at least 32 hours but less than 40 hours per week. 
Employees as described in the latter category above may 
not use accrued vacation to compensate for any reduction 
of hours, however, such employees shall be paid the 
applicable holiday pay when an established holiday occurs 
during their scheduled non-work hours. 

b. Regular Part-Time Employee: An employee who is 
assigned to a position which is expected to continue for an 

EmeetCa/2014misc/RESOpcnounel2 

~ 
II') 



That which is underscored is added; that which is stricken through is deleted. 

indefinite duration, and regularly works a shift schedule of 
~ 30 hours or less per week. 

c. Temporary Full-Time Employee: An employee whose 
work assignment is limited in duration to 6 months or less, 
and works a shift schedule which, on a weekly basis, would 
total no less than 40 hours. 

d. Temporary Part-Time Employee: An employee whose 
work assignment is limited in duration to 6 months or less, 
and works a shift schedule of 39 30 hours or less per week. 

2. Employee compensation shall be stated in terms of monthly salary 
or hourly wage. 

3. Entitlement to employee benefits shall be as follows: 

a. Employees classified as regular full-time employees shall 
receive all employee benefits provided by the City for the 
position held. However, in regard to insurance benefits, a 
regular part-time employee may obtain insurance benefits if 
such employee regularly works a shift schedule of 30 hours 
or more per week. An employee becomes eligible for 
insurance benefits on the first day of the first month 
following 30 days of employment. For example, if an 
employee starts on March 1 5, the employee will not be 
eligible for insurance benefits until May 1. 

b. Employees classified as temporary full-time and temporary 
part-time shall not be entitled to any benefits. Regular 
part-time employees are not entitled to vacation leave or 
sick leave. Further, regular part-time employees are only 
entitled to those insurance benefits as stated in the previous 
paragraph. 

c. Benefits in any pension plan shall be governed by the 
applicable laws and proVisions of the pension plan. 

Section 3: Sections 2.9 of the Personnel and Procedures Manual for the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas is hereby amended to read as follows: 

2.9 Post-Job Offer Pre-Employment Physicals/Tests: 

Post job offer pre-employment physicals shall be required for all civil 
service positions within the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and for certain 
other positions designated by the Mayor. Any time a pre-employment 
physical is required, such examination shall be paid for by the City and 
shall be used to determine whether the applicant can perform the essential 
functions of the job with or without reasonable accommodation. The 
examinations shall be performed by a licensed physician selected by the 
Mayor or the Mayor's designee. 

These medical files shall be maintained in the physician's office, with a 
summary report provided to the department head as to whether the 
employee can or cannot do the job and what, if any, restrictions are 
necessary to determine any work restructuring or accommodations. 
Although the physicians make the medical determinations relative to 
physical/mental requirements of the job and any direct safety threat 
determinations, their determinations are only recommendations subject to 
the decision to make reasonable accommodation by the Mayor or 
department head. In addition to post-job offer pre-employment physicals, 
certain civil service positions require a post-job offer psychological 

EmcstCa/20 14misciRESOpertOIIJlel2 

N 
ll'l 



That which is underscored is added; that which is stricken through is deleted. 

examination, and this examination shall be given any time it is required by 
Federal or State law. In addition, certain other positions within the City of 
Springdale require a post-job offer drug test, and the positions requiring 
such an examination and the policies and procedures concerning the drug 
test are more particularly set out hereafter in this manual. 

Reports and records of all physical, psychological, mental exams, and 
drug tests shall be kept in the offices of the physicians or practitioners 
performing the examinations, with only a summary report provided to the 
department head to be kept in a confidential file apart from the personnel 
file. Should there be a dispute concerning the exam or should a supervisor 
be informed as to the need of reasonable accommodation including job 
restructuring, the report shall be made available to the necessary legal, 
supervisory, or administrative personnel within the City government. 

Section 4: Sections 2.11 of the Personnel and Procedures Manual for the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas is hereby amended to read as follows: 

2.11 Employee In Process/Orientation: 

All new regular full-time and regular part-time employees of the City will 
be scheduled to meet with the department head or the department head's 
designee on their first day of work for general orientation. The 
department head shall provide the following information to the new 
employee, including: 

a. Work standards and regulations; 
b. Hours of work, time cards or reports required, leave requests; 
c. Duties of the position and copy of the job description; 
d. Safety rules and procedures, location of safety or protective 

equipment; 
e. Tour of the work area, including location of equipment, supplies, 

etc.; 
f. Introduction to co-workers; 
g. Schedule for lunch and breaks; 
h. When and whom to report absence from work; 
i. Who is responsible for performance planning and review; 

Each new regular employee shall also be provided with information on 
employee benefits, City policies and procedures and before performing job 
functions, will be required to complete a form acknowledging they have 
read and understand the City's personnel and procedures manual, and have 
read the procedures, rules and regulations of the department in which they 
are employed. 

Temporary employees of the City will be scheduled to meet with the 
department head or department head's designee to discuss the duties of the 
position, safety rules, and procedures, location of safety or protective 
equipment, and any other information the department head deems 
necessary to enable the temporary employee to perform the duties of the 
job. 

Each new employee, before beginning work, will also make contact with 
the Human Resources De,partm.ent payrell aemims&atef iB: the City Clerk's 
efiiee who will provide information on employee benefits and payroll 
procedures. 

EmestCa/2014misc/RESOpcnonnc12 

fl') 
ln 



That which is underscored is added; that which is stricken through is deleted. 

Section 5: Sections 2.12 of the Personnel and Procedures Manual for the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas is hereby amended to read as follows: 

2.12 Work Periods: 

To establish work periods for the purposes of Federal Fair Labor 
Standards Act (FLSA), the following are deemed work periods of City 
employees: 

1. 24 Hour Shift Firefighters: The work period for any 24 hour 
shift firefighter (a line-duty firefighter, regardless of rank) shall be 
21 days. This work period starts at 12:00 a.m. as efthe ~tie¥ ef 
Oete9er. 199(;, and ends 21 days later at 11 :59 p.m. 

2. Non-24 Hour Shift Firefighters: These are firefighters who are 
assigned to positions where the firefighters, regardless of rank, 
regularly work five consecutive days, with two days off; this 
includes battalion chief/fire marshal and battalion chief/training 
officer and any other non-exempt firefighter er fife eftieer 
assigned to that roll. The work period for these employees shall be 
seven days. The work period starts at 10:45 p.m. on Saturday and 
ends at 10:45 p.m. on the following Saturday. 

3. Police Officers: The work period for all sworn police officers is 
14 days beginning at 12:00 a.m. on Sunday, IBB1:!a:rt3Q. lQQQ. and 
ending 14 days later at the same time. 

4. All Other City Employees: All other City employees not named 
in paragraphs 1, 2, or 3 shall be on a seven day work period, 
beginning at 10:45 p.m. on Saturday and ending at 10:45 p.m. the 
following Saturday. 

Limitations: This policy shall not apply to executive, professional, 
administrative, and all other employees who are exempt from FLSA. 

Section 6: Sections 2.13 of the Personnel and Procedures Manual for the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas is hereby amended to read as follows: 

2.13 Change of Address: 

It is important that if an employee changes his or her home address or 
telephone number that the employee notify his/her department head or 
designee and the Human Resources De,partment of this change so that 
personnel files may be kept up to date. This is important in case the City 
must mail the employee any information that it feels the employee will 
need, such as "withholding" statements for the employee's income taxes. 
Also, if there is any change in the employee's marital status, the employee 
must shel:!ltl report it immediately to the Human Resources De,partment te 
msAier Eiepaftment fteaS. In addition to this policy, employees of the 
Police Department, Fire Department, and other departments providing 
emergency services, such as the Public Works Street Depw:I.BteBt road 
crew, are subject to their own department's rules and regulations 
governing the notification of the department head on change of address 
and/or phone numbers. 

Section 7: Sections 2.15 of the Personnel and Procedures Manual for the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas is hereby amended to read as follows: 

2.15 Travel Expenses: 

The City of Springdale allows travel expenses for City employees who are 
required to travel to transact official City business and when attending 

EmcstCa/2.014misc/RESOpersoonel2 

"'11:1' 
In 



That which is underscored is added; tbat which is striclcen through is deleted. 

professional meetings, conferences and training sessions which promote 
the overall job knowledge of the individual. 

Employees who travel in their own personal vehicles on City business will 
be paid at the same rate the federal government pays to its employees. It 
is the responsibility of the City's finance director to keep up with the 
current rates being paid federal employees for travel. If, in connection 
with the travel, the employee is required to stay overnight, then the City 
shall also pay for necessary motel/hotel expenses. In the event the 
department head authorizes a City owned vehicle to be used by the 
employee for travel, all expenses of providing the transportation, such as 
gas and maintenance on the City owned vehicle, shall be paid by the City. 

When travel is required, the City shall also pay for the employee's meals, 
including tips, on a per diem rate for each day, and the per diem rate is to 
be determined by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) guidelines for the 
area in which the employee is traveling ef eitfter $4{;, $51, $5{;, ${;1, ${;{; 
er $71. The finance director shall be responsible for updating the per diem 
guidelines on an annual basis, maintaining a list of geographic areas. ~ 
per Eliem alle·.veee is Sll.,EiirJi&eEI, 9y meal, as feHews: 

Meal & lneiltenlal .... $41 $M $II $M $II $U 
liFeakfasl · $8 $9 $W $-14 w w 
bYR~ w ~ m Wt w m 
QiRR8F $20 m ~ m $32 $34 
IReideR,als $i $i $i $S $i 

These per meal Sll.,Eii·AsieBS sheule ee usee te ealeulate the per Eliem 
allewaaee fer partial eays ef avel BBd the reEiuetieB iB teml per Eliem 
whes: meals are p&iEl as part ef eea:&rtm:ee regislf&tiea: eests. 

In the event the employee is required to travel, the City will not pay for 
any entertainment expenses, such as the rental of movies, attendance to 
non-seminar or non-job related activities, or for alcoholic beverages. 

$i 

I 

I 

Section 8: Sections 2.18 of the Personnel and Procedures Manual for the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas is hereby amended to read as follows: 

2.18 Re-Employment (Only Applies to Non-Civll Service Positions): 

Any former regular employee who resigned from the City in good 
standing is eligible for re-employment. Persons interested in 
re-employment should file a completed City application form with the 
Human Resources Department eepartmea:t llea6. The individual will then 
proceed through the regular hiring procedures with other applicants as 
described in the Hiring Process Policy. 

If re-hired, the employee will be considered a new employee in all 
respects. 

Section 9: Sections 2.19 of the Personnel and Procedures Manual for the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas is hereby amended to read as follows: 

2.19 WorkBoun: 

The normal working hours for employees of the City is eight hours per 
day and the work hours for each department will be set by the department 
head, with the approval of the Mayor. Any normal change in hours shall 
be approved by the Mayor in advance. 

Emestea/2014misciRESOpusocm 

In ., 



That which is underscored is added; that which is stricken through is deleted. 

The Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA) requires employers to pay 
employees only for time actually worked. However, under the FLSA, 
rounding of recorded work time on a fair and even basis, up and down, is 
permitted by the U.S. Department of Labor. Presumably, this arrangement 
averages out so that the employees are fully compensated for all the time 
they actually work. It is the practice of the City of Springdale to round 
working time to IS-minute intervals for all non-exempt employees. To 
illustrate, if an employee reports to work at 8:08 a.m. rather than at the 
expected 8:00a.m. starting time, the employee need be compensated only 
for work commencing at 8:15 a.m. However, if the same employee 
reports to work at 8:07a.m.~ the employee would have to be paid as ifhe 
or she had commenced work at 8:00 a.m. Over time the hours worked 
under this arrangement even out in a manner fair to both the employer and 
the employee. The 'FLSA specifically excludes from hours worked 
activities that are ''preliminary and postliminary" to the main job duties 
such as the time required to walk to/from a work station to/from the 
parking lot. This time need not be compensated. 

The provisions of this policy in no way alleviate an employee's obligation 
to comply with the absenteeism and tardiness requirements set forth 
further in this section. 

Employees are expected to be at their work location and ready to begin 
work at the beginning of their work schedule. 

Empleyees shell feeeFJe a Fest peA.ee ef Bet less tile 13 minlltes, eB tile 
City's time, fer eaeh feur Bellf werk peA.etl. Rest pe8e6s saall he 
seB:edl:Hetl as BeBf' as pessiele te tile midpeiBt ef eaeh fell!' ho\H' werk 
periee. All £est breaks. including eBtllunch breaks shall be arranged by 
the employee at the discretion of his/her supervisor. The empleyee may 
BEltl t:fte rest meaks te t:fte meal perietl ·Nit& tile mutual agr-eeme&t ef tile 
department heae BB6 immetliate !Ripet=Yiser. 

The standardization of working hours is necessary to provide: 

A. Continuity in access by and service to the citizenry. 
B. Facilitation of teamwork. 
C. Facilitation of supervisory assistance. 

Occasions may arise when the service to the citizen can be improved 
through the adjustment of an employee's work hours. The tlepanme&t heBEl 
saall &Btam appreval ef the Mayer fer t:fte adjlls&e&t iB ·.verk helHS. 
Individual request for adjustment of working hours for personal reasons 
must be evaluated in light of the effect on the criteria enumerated in items 
A, B and C above. 

Advance notice of anticipated tardiness is expected; notice of unavoidable 
tardiness is expected when possible. Failure to do so will be construed as 
an unexcused absence, and the time missed will not be paid. Tardiness 
must be made up during the pay period in which it occurs. 

Notification by another employee, friend, or relative is not considered 
proper notification except in an emergency situation where the employee 
is physically unable to make the notification. 

Daily attendance records will be maintained by each department~ including 
date and time absent and reason for absence. Attendance shall be a 
consideration in determining promotions, transfers, and continued 
employment with the City. Frequent tardiness or other attendance 
irregularities shall be cause for disciplinary action. This may take the 
form of progressive discipline. 

Emcstcal2014misc/RESOpersonnel2 

I.Q 
lt'l 



That which is underscored is added; that which is stricken through is deleted. 

Hours for part-time and certain other employees may vary from the 
normal office hours noted above due to the nature of their duties and will 
b~ determined by the appropriate department head with the concurrence of 
the Mayor. 

Section 10: Sections 2.21 of the Personnel and Procedures Manual for the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas is hereby amended to read as follows: 

2.21 Employment Separation/Out Process: 

Types of employment separation: 

a. Employee Service Retirement: Voluntary termination after 
having satisfied the age and length of employment requirements of 
the applicable retirement system of which the employee is a 
member. 

b. Disability Retirement: Voluntary termination necessitated by an 
injury or illness which renders the employee incapable of 
performing his/her usual job. The termination is preceded by a 
memo/letter from the employee to the department head advising of 
the disability ruling, date of termination, supporting documentation 
and a ruling by the appropriate retirement board approving the 
disability retirement. 

c. Employee Initiated Resignation: Voluntary termination for any 
reason other than formal retirement. An employee wanting to 
leave the City in good standing shall provide a written resignation 
to his/her immediate supervisor at least 14 calendar days prior to 
the effective date of resignation. The resignation letter should 
include the reason for leaving, as well as the proposed effective 
date. Two weeks notice (and 4 weeks notice in the case of 
de,partment heads) is understood to mean that the resigning 
employee will be available for work during this time so as to aid in 
the training of a replacement, if necessary. 

d. Layoff: Termination of an employee by the City for lack of work, 
lack of funds, or other changes that have taken place effecting the 
job. In layoff, recall, and filling regular job vacancies for non-civil 
service positions, the City shall give equal consideration to an 
employee's ability and performance of the duties required in the 
job and consideration to an employee's length of continuous 
service with the City in the classification. In applying this 
provision, where qualifications, experience, and performance are 
equal, seniority shall govern. Every effort will be made for 
transfers to other departments when a position is open for which 
the employee qualifies. 

The City shall provide an employee with at least two weeks 
advanced notification prior to layoff, except in case of an 
emergency. A non-civil service employee on layoff must keep the 
City informed of the address and telephone number where he/she 
can be contacted. If the City is unable to contact the employee 
within seven calendar days, the City's obligation to recall the 
employee shall cease. The City shall have no obligation to recall 
an employee after he/she has been on continuous layoff for a 
period which exceeds one year. Should the employee not return to 
work when recalled, the City shall have no further obligation to 
recall him/her. 

Civil service employees are governed by Civil Service Rules and 
Regulations in regard to layoff and recall. 

EmestCa/2014misc/RESOpmonnel2 

t
Il') 



That which is underscored is added; that which is stricken through is deleted. 

e. Discharge/Termination of Employment by City: This 
separation of employment is when the employment relationship is 
terminated by the City. 

EXIT INTERVIEW: The department head should ask the employee if 
they would like to participate in an exit interview. If the employee so 
chooses. the employee should contact the Human Resources Department 
to schedule an exit interview fer t:fte empleyee prior to the last day of 
employment; if pessihle, reg&£6less ef tfte reasea ef empleymeBt 
sepamtieB. Temporary employees do not participate in the exit interview 
process unless information can be gained which will improve or enhance 
present employment conditions. AB E!*it iatetview fetm may ee pre¥4ee& 
te tfte empleyee 8ftti fillett 6\:lt by tfte emjHeyee prier te tfte last eay ef 
emple~eBt. QaestieBS typieally e&"lefeti ia t:fte ent iBtefv:iew iaeluee: 

1. \11-ftat ttie yea He eest abetit werkiBg fer t:fte City? 
2. V/hat ttitl yea like least aeetlt vverkiBg fer t:he City? 
3. What ttia yea like eest aeeut y&\:H' pesift&B? 
4. What ttitl yettlike }east aeettt yeti!' pesifteB? 
S. WeH yea aeeEJ:ll&tely eempeBSatetl fer yem= slalls? 
~- We£e yt>1:1 gP.•eB suftieieBt atirJ&Beeme&tJ.leamiBg 

eppeft:anities? 
7. \lJe£e yeu satisfied w#h t:he werkiag relatieBSbip yeu 'hatl 

wit:h yeu£ supeF¥iset4 If Bet, please E!*plaift. 
8. Hew ryveule yeu mte eB a seale ef 1 te }() (1 beiBg peer aaa 

1 g beiag E!*eelle&t) yeu£ imm.ettiate supeA'iser (gP.·e the 
superviser's Bam~ e11 the fellew4ag J)eiats: 
e. Demeastrates fair 8ftti eEJ:ua:l treatmeBt. 
b. Pm¥4ees reeegmt:ieB eB thejee. 
e. Fellews eeasisteBt pelieies 8ftti J'fftetiees. 
e. :Brteeumges feeeeeek 8ftti weleemes saggestieas. 
e. Ability te h8fttile eemplaiats. 
f. BxpNsses iastmetieas ele&fly. 
g. IBferms empleyees eB matters tlifeetly relatmg te 

theirjee. 
9. Hew weula yeu impre•le SeiJ'artme&t er City preeedlires te 

make tftis a better plaee te v.rerk? 
10. Weuld yeu reeeiBfB:eB:d tfte City te frie&ds and/er relatives 

as a pleee te wefk? 
11. Why Bfe yeu leaviftg the City? 
12. Wftat SSS ef stalls aaelmeV/leElge are aeeaee ey a J'8f88B 

filliftg yelif J)esiti&B? 
13. De yeu 'ha?;e ftB'Y et:fter eemmeBts er saggestieBs? 

The department head should immediately notify the Human Resources 
De,partment and the payroll ~!Hfa:ter accountant of the employee's 
separation date, via a memo or email. The employee shall receive pay for 
work performed through the last hour worked, and for unused benefits as 
stipulated by policy and laws governing such payments. 

Before the final paycheck is issued to the employee, the employee shall be 
required to turn all City equipment in to the department head, and 
complete the exit interview. Failure by the employee to properly complete 
this procedure may result in delay of receipt of the final paycheck. The 
official date of termination will be the last day the employee reports for 
work. 

Termination pay shall be reduced by any authorized legal deductions; 
authorized pension plan; credit union; United Way for the pay period 
involved; any amounts owed to the City that have not been paid by the 
employee, including cost of city equipment or uniforms that have not been 

EmestCal2014misc/RESOpcrsonnol2 

QC 
lt) 



That which is underscored is added; that which is stricken through is deleted. 

returned by the employee; and any other amounts specifically agreed upon 
orally or in writing by the employee and the City. 

Benefits continue through the time actually worked by the employee, 
including any days "worked" from accumulated vacation and 
compensatory time. If such time takes the employee through the 16th day 
of the month, health care will continue through the last day of the month. 

For those employees who are not retiring, monies accumulated in the 
employee's retirement account are refundable. Forms required to request 
this refund are available in the Human Resources Department Citv CleFk'A 
efiiee. 

Section 11: Sections 2.22 of the Personnel and Procedures Manual for the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas is hereby amended to read as follows: 

2.22 Administration ofEmployee Personnel Records: 

The Human Resources Department with the assistance of the payroll 
accountant PerseBBel Ofliee£ is responsible for establishing and 
maintaining an official personnel file for each employee of the City. In 
each personnel file, which will be kept in a secure file cabinet or an 
electronic version in the payroll accountant's C~ Clerk's office, the 
peFSeBBel efliee£ Human Resources Department will ensure that the 
following documents are retained throughout the association of the 
employee with the City: 

1. Employee application; 
2. Job description and specification information; 
3. Job performance ratings and evaluations; 
4. Education/training information; 
5. Payroll records, including current step and grade of employee on 

City of Springdale pay scale; 
6. Disciplinary actions involving letters of reprimand (written 

warning), suspension without pay, demotion, and/or discharge (for 
civil service employees, disciplinary actions contained in the 
personnel file shall be purged as set out by Civil Service Rules and 
Regulations); 

7. Letters of commendation, promotion, and/or exit interview; 
8. Lists of civil service certifications for appointment or promotion. 

Department heads are responsible for the forwarding of the above listed 
documents for inclusion in the personnel files of all employees assigned to 
their department. 

The results of any physical examination(s), drug test(s), psychological 
profile(s), or background checks shall be maintained in a separate file 
from the personnel file by the department head. Access to these records 
shall be allowed to the Mayor, PerseBBel Oftiee£ Human Resources 
Dg>artment, and/or City Attorney, if it would be helpful, necessary, or 
warranted for legal or administrative purposes. The Civil Service 
Commission shall also have access to personnel records needed to make a 
determination on promotional examinations. 

The following documents are deemed to be temporary, and these 
documents have a limited retention of three calendar years, and such 
documents include: 

1. Administrative correspondence relating to leave/ vacation requests; 
2. All other administrative documents of limited informational 

lifespan; 

ErnestCa/2014misc/RESOpersonnel2 

~ 
ll'l 



That which is underscored is added; that which is stricken through is deleted. 

These documents · shall be kept in the permanent personnel file of the 
employee, but may be purged by the serseBBel eftieer Human Resources 
Department after three calendar years. 

ft ae's eesigttee, te 
8 a:rtmeat e 4e··· t liead; er tfte ~Bal easis B:Be fe\ -~ BeJlaAmeB t B B:B B:BH . tft 8Bty ef tfte Offieer at le~ e It lS e. tlie PerseBBel meet wHh 

ea.eli }leESeBBel teeem ef empleyees ~ msAlet eepa:rtmeat fey t:lie 
IJ'H'I'8Se ef ma:kiBg SBre all Jeftaile8 iBfeft:Ba.aeB is eeB:ta.iBe& iB tlie 
perseBBel file. Department heads may keep their own personnel files 
containing the permanent documents previously set out in this policy, but 
the department head shall also ensure that all such permanent documents 
listed are also kept in a permanent file of the employee in the City Clerlt's 
payroll accountant's office. The department head shall also make sure that 
those temporary documents, such as vacation requests and other 
documents, are provided to the PerseBBel Oftieef Human Resources 
De,partment for inclusion in the employee's personnel file. 

The PefSeBBel Offieer Human Resources De,partment shall treat as 
confidential all employee information, except when required to verify 
information relating to job title, department, base salary, and dates of 
employment. Any other information will not be released to the public 
without the expressed written permission of the employee, unless the City 
is directed to do so by a subpoena, the records are relevant to a hearing 
involving the employee (such as a grievance hearing), or unless the 
documents requested are subject to release under the Arkansas Freedom of 
Information Act. 

All personnel records are maintained during the tenure of the employee and for 
seven years after the employee leaves City employment, unless a special reason 
exists for maintaining the file longer. 

Section 11: All other provisions of Section 2 not specifically modified herein shall 
remain in full force and effect. 

PASSED AND APPROVED, this day of 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

EmcstCa/20 14miscJRES()persoDnel2 

= \C 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN-UP LIEN FOR 
THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH 
AND DEBRIS ON PROPERTY LOCATED 
WITIDN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
ARKANSAS. 

PROPERTY OWNER: Preston P. Cox and Charlene L. Cox 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 37, Sonoma Subdivision to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as 
shown on plat of record in plat book 23A at page 140, plat records of Washington County, 
Arkansas 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

3003 Napa Ln. 
SpringdaJe, Arklulsas 
815-36857-000 

WHEREAS, the owner was given notice, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, of the unsightly and 
unsanitary conditions on the properties described above, and instructed to clean the properties in accordance 
with Sections 42-77 and 42-78 of the Springdale Code of Ordinances; 

WHEREAS, the property owner of record did not abate the situation on these properties, and as a result, 
the City of Springdale was required to abate the conditions on these properties and incurred cost as follows, and 
as shown in the attached Exhibits: 

$55.00 clean-up costs and $27.22 administrative costs- 3003 Napa Ln. 

WHEREAS, the property owners have been given at least 30 days written notice of the public hearing 
in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, as shown in the attached Exhibits; 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904 authorizes the City Council to assert a clean-up lien on these 
properties to collect the amounts expended by the City in cleaning up these properties; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904, the City Council certifies that the 
following real property shall be placed on the tax books of the Washington County Tax Collector as delinquent 
taxes and collected accordingly: 

$82.22, plus 10% for collection- 3003 Napa Ln. (Parcel No. 815-36857-000) 

J:\CindyHorlick\2014 Filea\2014 Ordinances\Licn Ordinanccs\4-8-14.Licn0rd 

..... 
\C 



Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance, being necessary 
for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect 
immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of April, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

&;ri$- G6z? 
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

J:\CindyHorlick\20 14 Fites\20 14 Ordinances\Lien Ordinanccs\4-8-14.Lien0rd 

M 
ID 



·. ·-·· .-.. · .. ;.· .. ,.··· .- '6ic;OJ~qi~~~~y ·:· . ; ·.:- . ·_:_···. ·.· ·. · ... 
· · · = · · · · · · . - · · 201 SJn'i"8 Street · · · · · · - · ·· 

. . . . 

• = . . ·._._· . . _ .. : ._ ~ · .. . : ·_.· s_,;c;,eJare.~+-'.4~~7276~- ... ·.-:.< ·.·.- .. ·.· ... :· ·'· . :: 
. ·. 

__ ~··. .. , . . · .· . . ; Pfione (479) 7$6~59()0 ' 
. : · :·: . : ·.: • .' :: · · · ·. _.· ·. · :. ·. <.·· ... · P4X{4l.9) iso:.-4732 .. . . . . 

.. . lyufa 'Be.&earesi . 

. ~~'D.Pniff?J's' . : <. . Presto~&~~~~-.. ~~~- · -· .. ... · ·. · .. :~. -'~_·.-·:· . .'~."{~Se~e~g,~ .. ·: .·. ·.- .:-. ,·_· 
.. ~Cily~mey . · :. , 201/ .S. 16 .. St. · ... ·:: ··. ·. ·, . . . ... : · P.O .. Box 6172 ..... ... .. . . ... ', · · . . : 

. .. .' Rog~; ~ .72758 · .. : .· .. ·. -·. ·. ,· .. ;.- .. · · .. . _.::.· ltapid·city,.SD 57709-6172 .. ·: . · . . . : . . . 

Case Cxmi'UJiltor/ . · .. · 
. 'WafJ:Il :~ · - . · 

H d. D 11· ered. . . . • . : ....... C . . . . .. . . . . . - . . an e v . · · · · .. ·. · · · · ... . ·· ·. ·. Citified Mail . · ' · : . ·:· · · .· :· . 
. .. • • ,: ~ •• ., • , • • • •• • • _: • • • - •• ~ ~ • . • • • • • - . . • ~ . - • • : 1 • ; • : • • •• •• • • • •, • • • • 

... . steve ~ems··· . ~-· 
. !ltM.Sti[Jator . . 

: - . .. -- · _. .· ., _. . .- ·. · ·: · ._, ... .. ,: .... · . ..... Rew.ntRece1ptRequested . : . . . · .. · .· 

. ·::~ --·_-:. -~=-· ·: . · ·~oti~~---o~-'~i~~~J"ii~~' ~~ p~~ ·.i~~~d ~~ 3~3: N~p~ · lml~: :;:-·· :_ ·.: .: . 
.. · : . · ·:: .·: .. :- · Sprmgdale, W asbington. Colinty, : Arkan8as~ · Tax Parcc;l No. 81 5-·. . .. ·. · ·. · : · . ~.- ·· Ctnd"v ;j{;(icf . ' ·. < · · 

. --~1ri(~~- :· · 

-: ~nVJ'araU# . 
'· •.. . . . ·, ' . 

.: -.'': - _ ; 3~~5?~ -.:·<·'·: - :. _·'._ .\:. _"···· .': ... ;_· 
.. . : ·. · .. . : : . · D~ Property·Owner/Li_enhol4er: . · .. :. . .· · · : ·: . , , · . ' .. · ·.. . : .. :· : . . . . .. . 

.. ~~ :.· ... -:.:· ··.-'·.· .. · . .- -: . :· .. :.-- . ~ ·-· ·,. · . _ ._·· .>._··:·-~ ·- .. ·.· .. : .. :· ___ · .~ ... :· .. :·· __ :·::_.··:.·: _· ... . _ :· .':_._ ... ·: _·:· · .. ··.'.:··:···.· .. · ·. 
· !·· . _: · .. .. , Ori. May 7, 2013, n~ce. was p()sted on_. property ·tocated ·at 3003 .. Napa ~e; · .' ;· :.·' ·: ... , . · 

: . :. · · ·. , . .. · · · . :. Springd&le,' Ark8nsa8, that the property wa8 in violation .of Spljngdale ·City ~ · .· '· ·. · .. · .. · ·: · 
· ·.- · .... .. · ·· ·· ·: _.-: .::. ~dinance 42.:.77 au,d.42-78;_and n~ to be relnedied ·~thin seven (7) days. ·· ... . · .. _ ..... · 

. .. . . . .. . ·; .. ·: Notice was maile<ho-o~ct .9f. re(:()nt'on May· 17,:2013, that. thC Ci~ mtendc~~t to _. · _.·· · : .· .. 
. : · =, : ·. ·:· ~ ·· ·"< ~ - ~ . · · ··. seek a .clean--up lien·ot;i this prop·erty-; pursUant to Ark .. Code~ .. §14-54-903; if ·. ·=.: ·. ·_. : ·. 

· . ' .. _· ._ .·: _:,_:.· theviolationswerc ·n.otremedie4. ··'.: . _. ·, :.· .. ·.: ... · : : ·-... -. :· _: ·:· .-·· · .. · :.:.:· .. .- . :·.··· · _- · ·· ...... ·· .. 

. .~ · ... ·_._. ·_.. ·:·.' :·-~- .: · ._ -. : ~ ·_ ·: . > ·~~ ,~~~: .. ~~ -~ ~y··;o~ -~--~~~- u~·-:th~ -~~~--~~ .. sev~ {7):bu~~ .·. :.· :·'· : · : · : ~~ ·.: 

:. · ~- .' . .. : ... _ :_· · .:·' .. · -'' ·days: .. As ll result, .the City'of ~prilig~e -~k action t<) remedy-the.violations·on ._.. ... : .· · · 
' ·.-.-:.:·: :< -.: . \ .. : .. '. . : . 'the. prOperty, is'.fs allo~ by Ark;'. c~· Ann~ § 14-54-903, .. dll or· ~'!lt 'l.~y ·.29; : .' . . . . : :·: 

· ' <~----.... -.. . ' ·. 1 
• . : . ' .2()13, 'Au_P.t ·jg, ~013" and Sep~Cr.)9,:-~~l-3,-aruf~uumli~ce W~p~sed.by:· ... · .. ·· c · ·.' · . . / 

·.:. .. :. ···:-:: .::_- . ·.,. · · ::·. ·:. the $pimgdale Gity'¢ounOilan·NovCtnber-i2,· 2013~ .plac.inga·lien o.n:~pf9P~ .. -.- ·. -:·. _,: · ·· 
._ .-~.-... ·.-··-:·· ·,. _:· ,._.: ;-: :. ~ ... · to-~y.ertlie: S227.941Peniby·~·citya(.~pringd&le -tO cleanfllis·~~ -... -- -_·· .. :·.- . · · . .- · ·. 
· .. . _· :_ ... '~. :.: ·- ·~-: _:.: .. _ . ... :/ ·_:_~ .:~- - .· = --~:· hi··~e'.~~--~~ _.~i~ ·~r\~~~~~:~ ·~t~~Ztin~--.~~~~--~-~~b~·.---.: :.-.-.· ·.·:.·:_::: 
.· . . · .. ·:.- .-:·. ·· : . .- · · .... ... · ·.· . · _; ··: 7,: 2013;'- The CitY:ex~ .. tJie·. sui!r'-i>f.'SS$..00·-to ·clean this: p_roperty. ~- t~ baYe. ~- .. . :·:_:· . · ;_ . 
-··.:. ·~;_._:: ... :>< .. <.:.':·.· ~- . enclosedit<)py·of~Jilv.hiee ·evidene~g:tlilseosf.· .t\lso~ .ili~:-~ArJ(: ·. :- . · . ' ::-_. :·. 
· .. ..-:= · _.-:. : · .· · · .. ... :_·cooe A®>§t.4-~4~903(if)(4)~ ~st,nltive- :fees.may' be: add.ed to :the total co~ts ·. · ... :··_. _.-:·.- ·: .. · 
;: ·:·.·-. ·. · . . . . : · ·. .. ·. mc\irred'.J;»y thc.·City. ~rs~c, w.lilm Will met~ ~tied tn~iiing: teem: tite. _-.; ... :·>· ·. · .. : .. 

:··_·::·· ... ·.:-:-: . . _-.·.- : .. · > amo~t· of .$6~ ~-(per'l~tter -and a· tuitig ' fee ·ih the .. airi9unt of.$'lS.b_o:.t6 the .-:. ·· . -.· . 

-'::;·_· -:; - -••:- ~·---.• :.··_· ·· __ -. ···:· C~0~? :I · --- --~··--.. :-~·.:~;;~;; :-. __ ··:~ ; ~.; / ~: ~;:: :;:;- ~; ;:<::_ --- ·: :--••··•·-•. : · ,--

~ 
\C 





. . n .- i j ~- BeUfs ~.ma • Gudene 

~POBOXGi· 
Lawn & Oanfeus Jra.......-ane AR 72702 .._........... 11._ ... _ 

am to 

Code~eAR 
l07SpdagSt 
SpriDadale, AR 72762 
MikeS 

. -· ~· 

. ·R:t.e~·:r:.: .. _ 
·····~f.Nf~···· ·. ·>>~ ; : ·. ~ .. .. 
. . .. . 

0 1'1.-dalct '*' lf.ldlhss il iaalrrlct« UldiaDpf.IICl iadlcllll ~·) 
.. rewrtO aide. ....... ....., .. -= ________ _ 

Invoice 

11117/JOIS 1017/lOU 
--· 

WIIU..sa.at 

c• ..... D.. 1 ,,.00 J 
•-•••--------·--••••••••-•w•~--••••--~•••--••••--~--~••••--~•••••• 

SeWs Lawn & Gardens 
POBOX406 
Fayetteville AR. 72702 

PUW.8 DBTACil AND Urt7bl' TOP POlTJON Wl11l YOUR PAYMIN3'. 

• • ..- '0 • • I • · ~ • 0 I 0 • • • ,,, ., ~ 0 N,i.:•l'\'•'' •:'-• v o' o' Ill"~~ :r,,• ') , 
oo •:' ~~· . : • • orr' ! t ',o ', o '&:!i&~~ .. lo l I \ 

• . .. . .. • ' t 'Y 

II 
NeCIO 
• ·· .--;--T\7:: :,:-.·. · ;.";;r.'•·'~'' ; ·.,-, .f:f,·t~· .. ·-.;;r;~.~~ ··,.- ..• .,,. '• .... ·~.: '=~.:·. ~-:" ' ··. ·~ · ·~~) ~.wa snce 1 1.- .(. ,~;~:; ~·r~~!f~t.r;· ·t:.~·;i,~ 

Tran actfon #..__ ______ _ 

Datet---------
Acc unt #./D t'oyoj- "#U . lo ·lf 

Proj ct #.--:::--------
rnvo e ~~?1~:-_o-:-.,------
Am nt ) s · ·-
Des ription 1·- ,,., P 

J rJoJ AI.,. 
Appfoved BY-~~· ....;.(4;:::_ ___ _ 

l~jf/t} 

Tlacn wiD 'be a S15 'cbarae for aU retumecltMob 10% 
illta'elt will~ Ule~ OD aiJ •mpefd biJ.accs ak -tS 
claya. For biliJDa irlquiries: 479-7to.7607 

LB -d en a 30I.:I.:IO >Ga3.:1 

Tobl: SS5.t0 

...... tiiOda: 10.00 

•··-Dae -J $55.00 

8989-E""--6Ll' tl:ea EtBZ/89/Bt 

tn 
'0 



AFFIDAVIT 

STATE OF ARKANSAS ) 
)SS 

COUNTYOFWASHINGTON ) 

I, Steve Helms, upon my oath, state as follows: 

1. That I am the Investigator for the Springdale City Attorney's Office. 

2. That the City Attorney's Office made an attempt to mail a letter on January 16, 
2014 to Preston and Charlene Cox at P.O. Box 8003, Fayetteville, AR 72701; however, 
the letter was returned "unclaimed". 

3. That I hand delivered the letter to Preston Cox at approximately 2:25p.m. on 
Friday, March 7, 2014 at 2017 South 16th Street, Rogers, Arkansas. 

FURTHER, affiant sayeth naught. 

L &~ 
Steve Helms 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to be~e, a Notary Public, this lOth day of 
March, 2013. 

CYNTHIA K. HORLICK 
OFFICIAL SEAL- NOTARY PUBLIC 

WASHINGTON COUNTY ARKANSAS 
COMMISSION# 12379341 

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 12-01·2020 
--.....,...~;J""A............,.....,...,., 

1,0 
1,0 



; • Complete ltema , 1 2, and 3. AJao complate 
' Item 4 If ReatrJcled Delivery 18 dealraf. 
i • Pl1nt your name and addr8sa on 1he reverae 
, so that we can ratum the card to yOu. 
: • Attach this card to the back al the maUplece, 

or on the front If space permits, 

1. Article Addraeled to: 

. ----....--.. ... ---~-· 

Green ·Tree Servicing, LLC 
P .0. Box 6172 
Rapid ~ity, so 5n09-8172 

'----.:.· .'~ - . - . . -- . :·~.-:::."" 

A Slgn.tunl 

x . MAR 11 2014 g: 
B. Recelwd tr~ 

D. ladallvlryaddnlel8dha!tfroinllam1? [J Yes 
If YES, enter dellwry addtesl below: [J No 

cv. 
! 2. Miele Number 

(nindlrftom~ 7011 1570 DODO !221 1871 

~ 

PS Form 38"11, February 2004 Domaltlo Return Aecelpt 1~1640 

~ 

I' 
\Q 


	City Council Agenda 04-08-14
	Recoginitions - Allyn Lord Peg Newton Smith Award for Lifetime Achievement
	Minutes March 25, 2014 
	8A. Ord. accepting the Replat of Lots 2, 3, 4, & 5 in the Glass Commercial Subdivision.    
	9A. Ord. amending Sec. 42-51 of the Code of Ordinances... 
	9B. Ord. amending Ch. 114-86 of the Code of Ordinances...
	10A. Reso. authorizing a Master Lease Agreement w/ Verizon Wireless. 
	10B. Reso. amending the 2014 Budget of the Springdale District Court. 
	11A. Reso. authorizing the City Attorney to begin condemnation proceedings on six parcels of propery on the 56th Street widening project from Don Tyson Parkway north to Watkins Ave. 
	11B. Reso. authorizing the City Attorney to begin condemnation proceedings on property owned by Thang Van Nguyen & Xuan Thi Huynh located at 3700 S. 56th St... 
	12A. Reso. reassigning the role of plans examination to the Chief Building Inspector & returning the position of Inspector/ Plans Examiner to "Inspector"  
	12B. Reso. amending Sec. 2.6, 2.7, 2.9, 2.11, 2.12, 2.13, 2.15, 2.18, 2.19, 2.21, & 2.22 of the Personnel & Procedures Manual. 
	13. Ord. ordering the City Clerk to file a clean-up lien @ 3003 Napa Ln. 



